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ONE

IN FIVE

adults in the UK are deaf or have
hearing loss and one in eight
have tinnitus.




Foreword

A message from our Chairman and Chief Executive

This hag been animportent and successiul

year for ANIG in which wa have saen the furthes
strengthening of our tinancial position, the delivery
of major governancs retorm pnd the agreemant

of & now, mare focused organisational strategy. in
previous years, wa have reportad ona number of
financial chaflenges requiring significant caractive
actien, Quring 2019-20, we have made stidesin
dekvering our financial recavery plan and, through
the sala ot our London office and othar measures,
we now 00 not rely on B revolving credit facifity,

For the first time in marny years, RNID is no longer
tinancially encumbered and can bagin to focus on
and Invest in our ambitious new strateqgy.

‘Wa have also continued to deliver our chasitable
offer to @ high standard and to nava on impact on
the lives ot thousands of people whe are Dideal,
hava hearing logs or tinndtus.

‘Wa are proud ot the quality of our regulated services
and espedially so given the enamnous strain caused
by COMID-19, The charity is indebtad ta the staff

wha have continued to deliver in the face of personal
and professional stzess and uncertalnty. These
services have sustained high-quallty care across the
UK with 96.7% ot servicas balng campliant ana 26

of 27 COC services being rated overall ‘good’.

W have continued ta pravide edvice and information
to peaple across the UK through arange of face-to-
tace and remaote services. We provided 25,890 callors
with support via tatephorry, email, letter or web chat
facilities and invested resource in our Infarmation
Line to ensura it could cgntinua to geliver and meet
demand during the pandemic.

Our policy and campaigning has successhully lobbled
decislon-makars, the health prefession end natlonal
bodias at the local and national levels, This hasled
to updated National Institute for Health and Care
Excallenco (NICE) guidance on cochlear implants,
ensured local cuts to hearing aid provision were
avoided and, with others. helped toralse the profile
of tha need for BSLaccess 10 999,

We supperted cutting-edge research and brought
closer treatments to pravent hearing loss, restorg
hearing and silence tinnitus, We echigved this
throughmaking sclentific discaveries that could lead
0 new treatments, supparting the cevelopment

of promising treatments and cevelaping tuture
research leaders,

Like many charities, RNID has been aflected by
the COVID-19 pandemic and has been required 1o
manage lmmadiate risks and to ensure long-term
sustainability.
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We are protd of the quality of our
requlated services and especially 5o given
the enormous strain caused by COVID-19
and the proposed changes facing our
staff and the people we support.

N

Wo focused on two primary arcas. Cur first pricnity
has baen the nealth, satuty anawelfare of our staff
and the peaple we suppart in our Care and Suppart
Sarvices. At tha tima of writing, aur actlons have
been successful and thare have been only a handful
of confirmed cases and allof these hava been
containad, We are under no ilusions that this crisis
is over and this will remalin a focus for the Board and
the Exexstive for some time to come,

Secondly, wa have jocussed on our flnancial
performance and liquidity. As aresult of a stronger
financial position, we have boen far mara resilient to
external events than we would omemisegvs_ﬁbeen
out COVID-19 has presented further challénga and
uncertainty. We do not keworw the keng-term ecanomic
outlook but - having utilised tinencial support,
managed costs and sought to sustain income - we
believe that we aro wall placed 1o weather this storm,

Tha pandemic also delayed our plans to transfer our
Care and Support services to anather provider that
were announced mid-way through the year. We hag
axpected to complote the transaction garly within
the 2020-21 financial year but our ariginal plans
sutfered a setback dua to the impact of COVID-19
and current economic uncertainty. Trustéaes remain
committed ta the transter of thesa services.

Although our ambition is to transfer as soon ag
possible, thereIs no rush and our priority remains
ensuring that the people wa support, s1aff and the
services themselves are transterred 1o a provider
ghle to continup prewiding high-quality care

and support.

Nongatheless, we consicer this to have beena
succassiul year ln getting the charity back to

8 positon of financial strength and focussed on
dellvaring & new strategy that will impact onthe
Ives of mora of tha 12 million peaple in the UK wha
are Dicest, have haaring lass or tinnitus,

Yours,

John Morgan Mark Atkinson
Chalr Chiet Executive



Administrative details of the charity

RNID s the trading name of the charitabla compary
limited by guarantaeg, the Roya! National tngtirute tor
Deat Peopla (RNID). registered in England and Walgs
No, 454169. 1t Is rogistered es a Charity (No. 207720
England and Walea and SC038926 Scotland). RMD
Is governad by its Articles of Association, adopted on
14 May 1948, and last amended on 11 December 2019,

The regi d oftica is Road,
Orton Southgate, Peterborough PER 60U

0On 2 November 2020 the charitabla comparty,
praviously trading as 'Action on Hearing Losy'
changed its trading name to RNID.

Trusteos

The following pravides detalls of all Trustees who
werq in placa duning the financial year until the
point gt which these accounts wore signedin
October 2020:

John Morgan

Chalr

Caroline Ashlay

{stoad dawn 06 Juna 2019)

Clatre Bailoy

Treasyrer

Dr. Brian Caul

Carol Cole

(5100 down an 02 September 2019)

Lindsay Foster

Vico Chair

Ingria Gallen

Maggie Hampton

{stoad dawn on 09 September 2019)
GldeonHoffman

Richard Jones

Thomas McCarthy

Prof. Brian Moore

(#1000 down on 11 December 2019)
Incqueting Prazs

Prol. Querntin Summerfield

(stood down on 11 Decemper 2019)

Key management personne!

The Trustaes delegate the implementation
of policies end the day-to-day management
of the Charity to the Chief Exacutiva who

I5 assisted by the Executive Group. Thosa
on the Exgcutiva Group ara the Charity's key
management persannel.

Kay management personnel in place during

the 2019-20 financial yoar are detailed bekiw:

Mark Atkinson

Chie! Executive

Jamaes Abbott

Executive Director of Corporate Services
Noelia Fernandez

Exacutive Diractor of Peaple
Ralph Holme

Executive Director of Research
‘Sreven Maiden

Exacutive Director of Governance,
Risk and Assurance

Loulse Pritcharg

Executive Director of Services
{stood down on 23 Aprit 2020)
Timwillett

Exgeutive Director of Funding.
Brand and Communications
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Principal Protessional Advisers
Solicitors

Wilsons
Alesaindra Mouse, St John's Street,
Sallsbury SP1 2SB

Bates Walls Braithwalte
10 Queens Streat Place, London EC4R $BE

Independent auditors

Crowe UK. LLP
55 Ludgate Hill, London ECAM 1w

Bankers

Uoyds Banking Group
10 Gresham St, Londan EC2V 7D

.
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Trustees' Report
incorporating the
Strategic Report

People are more understanding with
a visual disability like my leg - it gives
them empathy straight away rather
than thinking | may be deaf and need
some help. Raising awareness of this
hidden disability is great. nancy

A
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The Trustees’ Report incorporates the Strategic Report and can be found
on {page 8-47). These two reports together meet the requirements for a
Directors’ Report as required by the Companies Act 2006 (Strategic Repart
and Directors’ Report) Regulations 2013, Inapproving the Trustees' Report.
the Board of Trustees have also approved the Strategic Report.

Our Vision

ANID exists 1o help people confronting deatness,
tinnitys and haaring loss to live the lite thay choose,
‘We enable pecpie to take control of their lives end
remove the barriers in their way. Our vision is a workd
where hearing loss doesn't limit or label pecple.
whera tnnitus Is sitenced and whera pecpla valua
thalr hearing.

in pursuit of this vision wo provide information,
advice, support gnd carg, we fund researchinto
technology and treatments and we campaign to
remava barrlers.

Qur strategy

During 2018-19, tha Board of Trustees initiated a
strategy raview that would build on our existing
strategy, Transforming Lives, The roview was

cemplated and agreed by Trusteesin late 2019,

The new strategy aims to position the Charity to
Ravg the greatest possible impact on the lvas of
tho 12 million people with deafness, hearing loss

or tinnitus across the UK Wa beliove that there

are threw araas through which we can realise this
ambition: the provision of information and guldance,
investment In binenedical research and undertaking
aropga of influending activities,

As areas in which we have successiul rack records.
wa befiove wo ara well placed 1o innovate, invest
and grow our offer in the coming years and have

a profound impact on our benaficlarfas. The
strengthening and redesigning of the charity has
also bean sgreed as an underpinning theme of the
new strategy.

Ag part of the resview process, Trusteas came o the
difficutt conclusion that the dellivery of regulated
Care and Support Services was no longer viable for
tha Charity, it was agreed that the possible transfer
af all such sarvices 1o another, axperienced providar
shoukd bo eiplorad. A crodible provider had baen
identified during the year but, due to theirmpact

af COVID-19, the tranafer was not complaled.

The Beard of Trustees remains commlited bath

to the naw strategy and the proposed transter of
Carg and Support services, Despite the sathady
and delays In delivering these strategic changes,
we expect to make progressin 2020-21 in our
ambition to be a more fooused and agile Charity {it
for the challenges and opportunities of the Twenty
Flrgt Century, Our priority throughout will remain
transterring services to tha fight partner ablo to
continue to provide high-quality care to the people
W SUpport,
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Objectives and activities

Public benefit

Trsstees usa Charlty Commission guldance on
public henetit ang consider tha Charity 10 have an
impact both on those we axist to support and en tha
wider public.

The actlvities detalled throughout this report
demonstrate the impact that the Charity has had on
tha livas of those with deafness, haaring koss and
tinnitus across the United Xingdom. Throughout
England, Seotland, Northarn Irglandg ang Walas,

wa have provided face-to-face cara, support and
guidance to those with all forms of hearing loss.

Over the coursa of the year, Trustees hava
completed a review of the Charity's strategy with

& view to maximising the number of people we reach
and theimpact that our offes has on their lives
{page 10). We are confictent that this will turther
suengthen our public benafit and transform how we
meet our charitadle purposa In changing contexts.

Qur approach 10 service delivery (pages 14=16)
has ensured that services hava achioved strong
ragulatory compliance, responced to individuals'
needs and received positive feedback, Wa ara
confident thesa services are having a positive
impact on peoply’s ives and we are seeking to
ensure this iy protected during and after their
proposed transfer to anothar provider {page 13).

w3 2019720 Raport 1

12m

people live with deatness,
heasing 0ss or tinnitus
across the UK

Throughout the year, we hava also offered trae, high-
quality Information and advice 1o thoso with all forms
of hesring kass and to healthcare professionats, This
information supports people to manage exlsting
hearing conditlons, pravides practical guidance
about how ta pratact hearing and helps ta ensure
that protassionals fully understand deafness,
hearing ioss and tinnitus, This was adapted latain
the vear to respond 1o changing nocds arising as
arasult of COVID-19 ensuring that these valuable
services could continua via different delivery
methods, Trustees belleve that this supplements
anct pads value to Information available from gther
sources and provides a clear public benefit.

Qur support of workd-class biomedical research
(page 22} and our wark ta irfluenca and campaign
about perceptlons of deafness and hearing toss
8150 have a broad public benafit. There are not
aways Immeciate beneficiaries of these activitios
but Trustees believe that, over time. thera witl be
rezgarch brealdruoughs and socistal changes to
which our work will hava directly contributed,



People
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Achievements and performance

‘W traat peopic os people - with
wartnth. digrity ond respect, We
sea poople as whole peopie, not just
aganissue or problem to be soved.
We show kindness. care and
understanding and epproach people
haw we would (ike to be approached.

RNID exists for all 12 million people across the UK with deafness, hearing
loss or tinnitus. Everything we do aims to support them to live the life
they choose and achieve equality. We set out in this report our significant

Passion

We gre passionata about our work and
we want 10 maka adikterence in paople’s
lves. If things conbe improved, we
won't just settle for how they are. We're
prepared to challenge the sLaTus Gui.
Wa strive for high stancards, to do our
very best, We take pasitive risks and

tnnovate, trying new m.U

Partnership

Wa work alongsice others to achieve the
best results. We isten carefully and try
hard to understand. We share insights.
ideas, leaming ond resaurces, We rospect
nd value differences and we enabie others
to participate. Wo act with integrity and
uild trust.

achievements against these chjectives as well a5 our work to strengthen
the charity and respond to operaticnal challenges.

A stronger charity

In pravious years, RNID has reported financial

and operational challenges that nave demandoad
considerable corecthv action, resource and
management time. Far many years, the Charity has
reflled on a £3mrevolving credit facility and other
borrowing to ensure ity iqukdity and there have been
limited tunds to Invast In the charitable ofter and

the delivery of ou? stratogy.

We era pleased to report that we have taken strides
during 2019-20 [nthe delivery of our financial
recovery plan and the stzengthening and stabillty

of tha organisation, For the first time In many years,
we are no knger enc, 8d by & revolving cradit
facility and, ehthough there i more to do, we are
confident that we can begin to invest inand focus on
our ambitious new strategy.

This report detalls some of the measuras we have
putin place to stabllise cur cost base, graw our
incoma and strengthen our corporate services

- davelopment of funding strateqy. brand wark,
Peopls Stratagy. governance review etc. = which
will not be repeated here, However, it s importent
to highlight some af the critical changes and majoc

achievements that wo beliove will provide the
basis for @ moro focused, impactfuland prominent
charitable offer in future years.

Transter of Care and Support Services:

Care and Support services have been a critically
Important part of our service atfar for many years. As
datailed bekew, thasa aro of a high stancard. have a
profound impact on peopla’s ives and are 8 sourco of
pride for the organisation,

However, during the finenclal year, Trustees made
the ditflcult decislon 1o explora tha trangfer of these
sarvices to ancther provider. The proposed transfar
wn3 by no means a comment on the value of theso
service which have continued to deliver high-guatity.
person-centred care aven throughout the curreny
pandemic. Tha decision was based on the Trustees’
ambition for the Charlty to reach marty more of tha
12 miltion pecple in the UX who ara deat. have hearing
tass or tinnitus, To da this. tha Charity needs to be
focussed on the areas that it feels it can achigve the
mast changa in.

Trustaas sra committed (o ensuring that the:
sesvices ara transterred (o a purchaser that will
continug to provide highrguality cara and to keep the
identity and cutture of the servicesintact.



Clasure of our products business:

Quring this ang the previous financial year, enargy
and rasouree was invested in our products business
which provided hearing assistive products to
members of the public, The business was operated
1o defiver a profit and1 19 fund our chasitable offes. In
2019-20, it becama apparent that tha business could
not be turned around to achieve a great encugn
profit despita our effons, The difficult decision was
tharatore taken 10 close tha business which ceasad
to operats In April 2020.

Although the service wa popular for mary of its
cugtomers, the Charlty could not Justity a loss-
makdng commercial aperation, We ara now focusing
N growing our partnership with ather suppliers te
ensyra that our members and beneficiaries nave
access tha procucts they need,

Sata of our Highbury office:

Tha sale of our London cffice is an importamt part of
tha financial recovery plan. The building was sold in
fata 2019 and the receipt from the transaction was
used to pay off existing debt and to provide enough
working capital to remove the need for a reveiving
credit tacillty.

The implications of this for gur viabllity end futurg
positioning are signiticant, The charity can now shift
focus from shart-term liquidity and begin to plan for
aninvestment in tha dellvery of our future suategy
and senvice offer,

Alongside learning fram COVID-i9, this has offered
anopportunity for us to reth.ce our property costs
and develop new ways of working, In time, we will
be looking for a space in central Loncon but this

Is excpected to be very different from our current
tadltionsl offica space ard will allaw for much
greater #exdbility and collaboration.

High-quality, person-centred care

Throughout the COVID-19 pandemlc, Trustees’ top
priority nas been the satety and wellbelng of our
Care and Support staff and the peopie we support.
This involved a decision being taken to restrict

ali non-essential access to services prior to the
Goverrment lackadown being impased. Regular
updates were provided 10 staff with up-to-data
guidance on how (o manage services In the context
of the pandernic. Wa have had a partioutar focus
on the provision of personal protective equipment
({PPE} and on tha safe usa of staffing, reducing tha
footfailin the saervicas wherever possible,

RNIDHs not complacent about the ongalng sisk that
COVID-19 pasas to the peapls we SURpart endour
stafl. Wa continue to monltor the situation closaly
and Trustees ore now meating monthly to oversee
our responga, To date, wia are reassured that our
actions hava been appropriate with no peopla we
Support having contracted COVID-19 and only ane
member of staif has been affectan and has now
made 3 full recovery,

Overview

Prior to and throughout the pandemic, we have
continued to provide high~quality cara and support
services. We affer both lang-term and short-term
carg and suppart for peoplo who ara deaf, deafblind
or have hearing ksa and additional complex
support needs.

Services are delivered in s persan-centred way, Our
approach focusses on what Is impartant toand for
each parsan, takes into account how they want to
live their life. and airms to madmise Independence by
enabling peopio to have chalce and control over how
support is delivered.

Due ta COVID-19. it was not passible to cary out &
censys of the people we suppart in April 2020 and
spitis not possible to provicda exact year-on yaar
comparisons. Howeaver, wa estimate that 533 people
werg supportad during 2019-20,
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Care guality and compliance

RNID does not provide Care and Support services
in Scotland but. acrass the rast of the UK ahigh
tovel of quality and compliance was maintained,

At the end of 2018-20, we had 86.7% compliance
within reguiated services ac gland, Wales
and Nerthern iretand with the three aifferent
regulators; the Care Quality Commission {COC).
Cara Inspectorate Wates {CIW) and Regulation and
Quality improvement Authority (ROWA). Of 27 COC
ragulated services, all are rated 'good’ apart from

one which has overall Tequires Improvement’ rating.

RQUA and CIW services are all compliant or have not
been Inspected during the period.

Rt was agreed in August 2019 that wa would no longer
conlinug with the quality management standard, 150

9001:2015 as we felt that it was rna longer meeting
our needs, Nonetheless, we have maintained our
approach af continuaus Improvement and fearning,

and ceveloped 8 new system of self-assessment and
audit which alows s toidentify areas of risk. This is

reported to our Care and Support Services Cuality
Committee and Audit Committea.

Person-centred working

Healthy Lives project

In 2019 wo started a project toimprave the heatth
and well-being of the people wa suppart and to
reduce health inequalities for disabled people.

Waknow that disabled people seek more healtheare
and hava mare unimet health needs than non-

disabled peopha, They arg likely tobe mora
vuineraba to developing sdcitional health conditions
and higher rates of premature death. Furthermoro,
key rezearch shows that people wha have a learning
disabillty dia significantty earlier than those of the
general population, with men dying 23 years younger
angwomen 27 years younger.

S

We estimate that

b33

people were supported
during 2018-20 in our
Care and Support Services



Afthough wa do not fully understand the reasona
tor thase ditferences, they ara thought to arisa for
anumber of reasons:

« Some staff and the peaple they support having
a lack of awareness and information 2bout the
Impertanca of Iiving a heatthy lifestyla, inctuding
aating s heatthy diet and taking exercise.

+ Therels felt 10 be alack of uncarstanding by NHS
staff, especially hospital sta#f and some GPs, of
the difficutties accessing health services that
disabled peopla face.

« Thersis poor oCcess 1o mainsream NHS
community services,

Our Care and Suppont Services are ideally placed 1o
Bddress tha {irst reason by making a commitment (o
impraving the health ana welt-being of the people we
support. Throughout this year, we have:

» Undertaken & survay to gather health and
wall-being information ebout the peaplo we
SUpPOrt ACrOSS our servicas. Tha survey was an
information gathering exercise through which
we were oble to identify risk levels and prioritias
ang, L y. Imp: sarvices by ceveloping
xnowiedge through information and tralning
whera naeded.

« From the survay results, Identitied key areas
wher e wo ¢an iImprove Bwarenoss and providg
information to help staf! suppar: peopla with their
nealth. We nave developed a monthly newsletter
that will have a diferent topic eachmonth related
to physical ane mental health, We will be inchuding
secessible infarmation resource and training
oppaortunitias,

« Continued tomaka changes to policy tarefiect
best practice guldelines.

Changed our Support Planning template to
in¢iude a mora halistic representation of the
person and aflow for 2n even moro person-
centred approach.

Invalvernent and out work with the

invoiving People Group

RNID has continued 16 work with the Shared Learning
Involvernent Group which aims 1o encourpga sharod
learning about service user and carer involvement
batween voluntary sector organisations working

in tha UK. Through this work we have been able to
ba part of a collaborative project beross charilios
looking at ways to develop staff training on
involverment inciuding exploring onling training.

Wa had Intendea Lo roll out a pliot inLondan with
staff 2rom our Internal tnvolving Peopla Group and to
gain teedback ready to roll out across the country.
Untortunately. the COVID-19 pandemic has meant
that this has not becn possitila but wa remain
committed to rofling this out whenitis safe 1o do 50,

During the year, tha tnvelving Peopla Group also
revigwad the format of our easy read information and
this has now changed to refiect best praciice. Wa
have 8lso used an casy read photo library to provide
tempiates and online images ta support local staff
produce easy read materizl. All of our easy read

Ir loan b up ¢ regularly Including images to
rafiect tha OOVID-19 pandemic and to hetp explatn
the lockdown 1o the pecpla wa support,

In preparing for the transfer of Care and Support
services, pecple wa suppart and their circks of support
have been askad ta feedback on the service they
rgcelve. We have had a huge responsa to this survey
with many pesitive comments about the service we
provida. Wo will usn this feedback as part of our review
of the 1Can Expect’ imvolverment Standards and other
stralegic planning aroung tnvchvement nd 10 ensure
the transfer i3 a smooth anc consistent as possible.
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Information support and local
community services

Our delivary of services, information and support
2cro3s the LUK changes ay a resutt of avallable
funding and need. Daspite that, 2019720 saw

us achiove some remarkabla results and wo
continue to have & positive impact on the lives of
thousands of peopde. A smallnumber of examples
ara Incluced below:

» Ourinformation Line supports a wide range
of enquiries across ollof our cause areas and
provides on invaluabie ink betwaen those who
need assistance and eltherimmediate support
Trom tha team or helptul signposting 1o other
services that ¢an batter meet their needs. During
tha year, we supported 25,890 callers with support
via tetephony, emall, letter or web chat facilities.
Waincreased resources in the servica curlng
tha pandemic to ensure that we could meet the
Increasad demand for infgrmation and advice
delivered remately.

tn addition te this centralised service, we provide
information to members of the public and
prafesaionals through 8 varlety of interventions,
Ouring the year we provided information through
thase servicas to 64,578 membars of the public
and afurther 16,868 professionals,

A big thank you to your
Information Line staff who
were able to signpost me to

my local Sensory Support team.
At a time where hearing loss
has made me feel isolated,
lonely and resulted in a lack

of confidence, it was so
reassuring to know that there
is help out there. anonymous

Over tha three-year project:

51,568

people supported

9,281

hearing checks carried out

1,666

organisations

« Our Employment Suppart Services pravide
person-centred support for jobsackers and
employees wha are Deaf or have hearing loss,
We work with empioyers and training providers
to ensure thelr recruitment procasses are
accessible for deaf or hard of hearing peaple.
We hava suppartad peopte an mora than 1,300
occasions this year.

Our hearing ald support services. Haar to Help.
suppavt people to make the most of thelr hearing
0lds en¢ maraga their hearing loss effactivaly by
providing basic maintenance and support. Asin
previous years tha majority of those we hefped
rated our service as excellent or good and the
majarity tola us that we had had a positive iImpact
on thelz lives. We made 43,942 face-to-face
hearing aid suppart interventions.

Qur Hear to Inform and Connect Project provides
face-to face information support to older people
across Scotland, Northern Ireland, Landon

and the South East. With generous support

fzom tha National Lottery Community Fund this
project providas information, hearing checks
and support 10 local organisations tohelp them
become more accessible.



Your Hear ta Inform and Connect projeci has helped
S0 many visitors to our Day Centre, many of whom
have been really affected by hearing loss in ways they

didn't even realise. Some had never had their hearing
checked before today. We're so lucky to have people
like yourselves with the information and brilliant service
you offer. angelo. Vetuntser Leasard Sainer Contre, Landas

This was the final year of a very successful three-
year project, Wo have exceeded our original target
to support 50,000 people ove: the course of the:
project - reaching 51,658, We have carried out 9,281
hearing checks against a target of 2,599 and have
worked with 1,666 organisations, exceeding our
terget of 360.

+ Our social groups, Hear 10 Meet. give people who

are deaf or have hearing loss the opportunity
to meet up, share axperiences and inf lon

*  Our Wettare Rights servico in Scotland supported
248 peoplo to access benalits thay wora entitiod
to, such as Job Seakers Allowance (JS4A).
Disability Living Allowance {DLA). Housing Benefit
and Univarsal Credit.

» Qurinnavative Live Well sarvice (fundoec by tha
welsh Government) provided a one-stop shop
support and advice service, supported by a
regional mocel of volunteer support to increase

&nd make new triends. 98% of raspondants rated
our services ag ‘exxollont’ of 'good”, Given tho
nature of these services, they havo had e real,
personal Impact:

Our Hear to Infarm and Suppeort Project has
established information hubs inlocal communities
across Comwall and Devon, where people can
drop In to get suppart and guidance about any
aspect of thelr hearing loss. The service has seen
raare than 2,380 people supported in lts second
year and has greatly socecdsd its targets of
helping educato care hame staf in our project
aren, Wa now have 24 hul-time volunteers spread
scross B information hubs.

-

Sadly our Aged Veterans Service funded by

the Royal British Legion in England, Walas ang
Hortherntreland elso came to an end thia year,
Howover, it delivered soma Jontastic resufts
achlaving well beyond cur expectations, In tatak
we supported 6,512 alder vaterans and 1,513
tamily members end caress.

peaple's independence, voice and cantrol.

59%

told us they felt more
involved in their community

0O,
61%
satd they got out and
enjoyed life more

62%

sald they felt more
independen?

67%

felt more confident

79%

said they felt happier
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The service aimed %o drive up tha community
capacity for pacple who are Oeat or nave hearing
logs to self-support and also warked to build up
community-based suppert hubs. 957 people
Sccessed U service, requirlng 2206 interventions
and 370 home visita wera dellvered. The praject
ended in March 2020 buthas created a strong
platform and tegacy for Live Well 2 serving the
community until 2023,

Policy and Campaigns

Trroughout the yea: we have 8isa been workdng on a
number of impoetant influencing activities:

Royal Coltege of GPs Spotlight Projest enHearing
Lags: Wa are now working with the Royal College:

o1 GPs an a "Spotiight project’ onhearing loss, The
preject nas two aims: to improve the accessibility of
GP services and ta Increasa earfy Intervention, We
have worked with the Callege to produce a toolkit,
video and podeast for GPs and B hearing-frigndly
charter for GP practices. The project is ¢ug to bo
Isunchodin Septembaer 2020,

GP Curticutum Updata: AS aresult of avidencs we
submitted in response to consultations and our
communication with the Royal Callege of GPs, the G
curticulum was updated to include new rafarences to
haaring lass. Intina with cur teedback, the currlcutum
Is now clear that garty intervention on hearing loss
and effectivie communication with paople wha ara
teat or have hearing loss are Important aspects

of the GP's rele, The gurrcutum now explicitly
recognises that many more peophe coutd benalit
from hearing alics than currently do-so and that
widely available guidelings are not always but should
beused.

C D Wa s, fully lobbied for

The National Instituta {or Hesith end Care Excellence
{NICE) to updata guidelines on cocniear implants,
We submitted evidenco to NICE shawling that
cochlear impiants may berefit peopls with lower
fevels of hearing loss and NICE announced changes
o the guldelines which will mean that hundreds
more paople who were previousty inetiglbha dor
cochiear implants will be able to Bceess them,

Hearing aid cuts: Wo successfully ensured local
2reas, such as Cambriigeshira and Peterborough,
did net proceed with plans to restrict the provision
othearing alds and continued to campalgn against
the untalz restrictions to NHS hearing alds in North
Staflordshire,

As partof St Clinical C ing
Groups' {CCG) Ditticutt Decisions’ engagemant
exgreise, wa had constructive conversations with
the clinical lead ark) the Commissicning Support
Unit, This led to RNID and the Commissioning
Suppart Unit nakling a joint event to help local
people feedback. We shared tha survay on soclal
media and posted coples to BOD supportersintne
local area, We kngw that over 1,400 people accessoed
Information on the cuts via our wabsite and wa

\ d trom fg provided by the COG that
this was a large source of tha formal consuttation
responses. Wa were axpecting tha rasuits of tha
Survay 1o be putiishad in May 2020, in anticipation
of a formal corauttationin September 2020 although
this has been paused dua to COVIB-19.

Access to 999 far BSL users: We haveled 8
cross-sector campaign to ensura that British Sign
Languaga (BSL) users are proviced with access Lo
the 999 emergency phoneting through a Video Relay
Service. Tha UX is implementing a péece of Eurcpaan
Legislation, the Electronic Communications Code,
which created an opportunity to call tor this service
tobe established,
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After ongoing conversations
with the Government on
the challenges faced by

people who are deaf or have

hearing loss as a result of

PPE, aninternal Government

PPE task and finish group
has been established to
address this issue.

e

Working with SignHeaith and the UK Councilon
Deafness, weo utilised 8 dodicated Facabook group
which has attracted 4.000 people and created @
forum inwhich many BSLusers shared videcs of thelr
frustrations in using a text-based relay systems. We
have gengaged with tha relavant reguiator, Ofcom,
2nd held numerous meatings with them to present
the case that BSL sccoss 10 999 is required and
discussed the detalls of how the service should work
to mest the needs of the BSL community. Ofcom
taunched & consultation in Decomber 2039 which
inciudted proposels for such a service and indicated
that thay believed the senvice shoukd ba establisned.
The consultation closed in March 2018 and we
expect a final decision to be mace in 2020, If the
decision proceeds In the way lald out by Ofcomin

it consuttation then a service could go e in 2021

Working for Change - gavernmentinfluercing:
We have continued our campaign, underpinned by
our social tesearch, for the Government to create
an employers' disability information hut to remove
tha percelved barriers which prevent employers
tram recruiting people Iiving with deainess and
hearing loss.

Follewing on from a patition we rgn in tha 2018

19 year, wa secured a rouncdtable gvent with the
Minigter for Disabled Paople, Haalth and Work,
Justin Tomlinson MP [n July 2019, At this event

wa facilitated four of our Cedicated campaigners.
to explain the barmiers they have faced directhy to
the Minlster and senior officials, setting out the
Increased workplaca support that the Gevermment
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should provide, Later that month tha Government
published a consultation, Health is Everyone's
Business, which contained propasals for the
Gavemment ta Improve the provision of disability
information to employers. Tha responsa to this
consuitation was dua [n March or April of 2020 but
has been delayad because of tha Coronavirys crisis,

In Maret 2020, in rasponsa to the profound
impticaticns of COVID-19 on people with hearing kass
and depainess, we reframed our influencing strategy.
tn particular, two kay issues rapldly bacame our focus:

Accessible public health intormation:

‘We initlated end led a call on the Government
toimprove the accessibllity of public health.
information, supported by other digability charitigs,
Qur letter to the Primo Minister was featured on
Channel & News,

This has resufted in tha identificatlon af a named
senlor lead responsible far accessible Covid-19
communications.

We are now members of a Cabinet Office
communications warking group en this issue.
Specitic progress In this area 10 date inclutes BSL
Interprators now invision on all press conferences
gnd kay announcements and the production of

a serles of short BSL videos of key public heatth
messaging,

Accesa o heatth and zocial care services:
This focussedan:

NHS 111 After calls from us to da so. NHS 111
increased tha number of 8SLInterpratars avaitabla
fo1 the service and extended hours in which
interpreters wero avaiiablo to 24 hours a day, 7 days
aweek. Relay UK also prioritised NHS 111 calls,

NHS volunteer responders After calls from RNID,
tha NHS valunteer responder line I8 now promating
8ccass via Relay UK and vigoo relay engt wa arp an
appraved raferer ta thaline,

Remote appointments In light of the increase in
remoto appaintments, we tovaloped advice for
health care professionats on commurécating with
peopla whe are deal o have hearing loss. This advice
Is being sent by NS England and Improvement 1o

all GP practices in England. The Royal College of

GPs 2lse approved and inchuded this advics in thair
COVID-19 resource fub, COVID-19 FACHS and in their
CQVID-19 triaging podcast,

Perzonal Pratective Equipmant Atter ongoing

cor lors with th ¥ment on the
challenges faced by people who are deaf or

have hearing loss as a result of PPE, anintermal
Gavernment PPE task and firish group has been
estanlishad w eddress this Issye, We have fed back
on proposals from the group ard we are expecting
significant progresa on this in the coming wacks.
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Research

Wa continued 1o support outting-edge research
bringing closer treatments to prevent hearing
os3, restora haaring and silence tnnltua, Such
treatments will trensform the: tives of millions of
peopla saeking beiter hearing, We spent a total
of £L.6m {2018119: £1.5m).

Making acientifle discoveries that could
{ead to new traatments

Wa spent £569.000 on discavery rasearch,
generating knowledge that will underpin the
davelopment of now tzeatments arkl increase
benefit from exdsting medical davices.

During the year:

» Ourresearch funding led to Important scientiflc
discoverias, including;

- King's Collage London discovered 44 genes.
linked to age—~velated hearing loss. This
breakthrough sheds light on tha biologlcal
pathways involved in prog| @ hearing loss
and has apened up naw avenuaes of research
that could ultimately lead o tregtments 10 stow
or pravent hearing l0ss.

ie. 0[]

SPENT ON RESEARCH IN TOTAL

- University of Sussex and University of
washington identifled a drug able to protect
the sensary haiz cells in the inner ear, which
datect sound, from damage caused by powerful
antibiotics and certain cancer treatments. The
finding could lead 16 a drug trestment able to
protect people’s hearing.

- Tha University College London Eer Institute
discoverad that structures called stress
granulas, which orm Inside acell when it
Is damaged or stressed, arg Invotvad In
protocting cells vital tor hearing from damage.
Finding warys to boost this natural response
could lead to treatments to prevent certain
types of hearing loss.

Wa awarded five new Discovery Project grants
focussad onimpraving mathods for assessing
tha health of the cochiea, testing a treatment
for tinnitus, uncerstanding the causes of
henring loss &t 8 molecular level, investigatng
anew appraach to ragenarating damaged
cochiear-cells to restore hearing, and, in
partnoership with Alzheimer's Ressarch Uk,
Investigating the link between dementla and
hearing loss.

We spent:

£569k

on discovery research

£200k

on supporting
transfational research

£495k

on developing future
research leaders
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Supporting the develapment of p W

treatmaonts

We spent £200K on supparting transtational

research and connecting ressarchers, clinicians,

campanies and investars to accelerata tho
proent of new ¢

Duwring the year:

+ We awarded a new Translatlonal Research
grant to Pragma Therapeutics to advance the
dovelopment of adnug treatment fgr noiso-
Induced hearing loss. The project Is belng
co~funded with Fondation Pour Faudition.

» Rlrvi Therapeutlcs was launched 1o davaiop
a stemcell therapy to restare hearing. The

comparyy was founded on ploneering research
wo hetped fund at University of Shotfieid and has
already raised £1.4 million to teke its pioneering

cell therapy towards tha clinic.
» Wolaunchoc The Hearing Medicines D Y
Syndicate {HMDS) in partnership with the

Medicines Discovery Catapult. The Syndlcatals
rapkily connecting innovators to the expertise and
P Lreatments for

intra naedad t
hearing loss end tinnitus.

Developing futuro h fgad

Wa spent £495,000 on ¢eveloping future research
leaders through our PhD and Fellewship schemes,

Ouring tho year wa awarded two new Pauline Ashlay
Felkrrships to support tha caréer development of
twu rising atars in hearing research at the University
of Sussex ang UCL,

Treatments will
transform the
lives of millions
of peaple seeking
better hearing
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Technology

Supporting inngvation

During 201920 we have worked to ralsa public
awarenass of naw technalogy that could help people
confronting deafnaess. hearing loss and tinnitus.

Wa continue to work with product manufacturens
and developars to help them understand haw their
tecnaciogy could be used to nelp our benaficiaries
and 1 encourage innovation of new technology to
meat thelr ngeds, We are alse halping to evaluate
now products in partnership with argenisations wha
valug our input,

In 2019/20 we:

« Helped 21 organisations developing technalogy
to penefit paople with hearing ks, This inchuded;
fEM with an eutomated BSL solution and incubator
Zinc resutting In tha start-up company Zinc
dedicated to developing a saftwarg to holp
improve peopla's ability o hear speech in noise
through brain tralning.

« Storted enincome generaling partnership with
Samsunyg to test accassibility features of thelr
latest smartphone and work with thelr Research
and Development Team to Imprave accessibility
for future davices.

Securad an lvite from Microsoh to participate
&5 ona of 5 charity partners in a hackathon and
won, This resudtedin significant technical end
marketing suppont from Microsoft UK 1o dovelop
an app to normatisa hearing checio and test
bahaviour change. Since then, we have created a
minimal viable product that uses anapp to créate
a personallistening experience and monitars
changas to that personal audio aver time. This

is dasigned to influence behaviour change and
protect hearing. We will be looking to test the
first stage of the epp In 2020-21 which wilkinvolve
tasting the accuracy of the test anduser's
experienca of tha personglised audio,

+ Secured apartnership with Bluatoath to support
the announcament of o major development
in Ui streaming develapod specifically for
people with hearing loss which will changa the
way people experience audio sharing and public
announcements a3 well as hearlng ald connectivity
to malnstream devicas over the next decade.

Waork Detayed

Sadly, ¢ua to the impact of COVID=19, there were

anumber of projgcts that have bean delayad.

These include:

« The Samsung trial fos been paused mid-way

B3 theso are face-to-face interviews onuser

axperenco

Securing new partnerships has been difficult due

10 lack Of resources o SUPP any More petivity

than currently belng celivered

« Inthe Cinema subtitle tech chellenge we have
peenunabla 10 camy out user testing on tha two
tach solutiona in tha second phasa of the funding.

Providing technology solutions

This year wa hava continued 1o deliver a range of
communication services and accessibility solutions
o clierts as wed) as to sell assistive technology
procucts. Thisinchides:

« Wecarded out 239 workplace assessments for
amployaes to help them overcoma the obstacles
they faca in the workplacs, raducing arcdety
e stross. in tum, this hetps employers ratain
statf, improve morale and increase proguctlvity,
whilstincreasing awareness of the effects of
hearing losa and ceafress. The adjustments we
recommended range from the use of assistive
technology to changes 10 the office ervironment
to the provision on deatf awareness veining.

« Wa cellvered 105 Deat Awareness training

sassions and 59 BSL taining sessionsto
businessea, raising awareness of hearing toss
and dealness. The training covars causes of
hearing lass, the barriers facing deal peaple, ana
herw 10 usa the most appropriate methods of
communication beth with colleagues, peers, snd
customers, Our BSL tralning sterts with the basics
and the language and looks at the phrasos and
terminology used in that particutar channel or
sector, Qur services ara dellvered by profasslonal
trainers with hearing loss to ensure tha tralning
Is effecthre and includes the tralner's direct
oxperiences,

Wa Installed 248 induction loap systems

atross different client prerises at muftipte

sites, ensuring accessibility at businesses.
venues, museums gnd others nationafly, These
installations are also subject to onsite tralning
and maintenance contracts to make sure the
systoms continue o be used comectly and
beneficial to hearing ald wearers.

Wa co-ordinated over 14,500 bookings tor British
Sign Language (BSL) Interpraters, Speech to
Text Reporters, lip readers/speakers, electranic
nota takers and other communication servicas,
The cllent basa covers the NHS. local autharities,
surgeries, banks, solicitors and many more, ang
our services ensura Deat peoplo and RSt users
arg able to accass services unimpeded,

oport & Finar
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Technalegy solutions:

239

workplace assessments
tar employees

105

Dea! Avrargness training
sessions delivered

59

BSL tratning
sessions delivered

248

induction taop
systems insiatied

14.5k+

commuRications services

bookings co-srdinated
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Structure, governance and management

Structure

RNIDis the trading name of the charitable company
limited by guarantoe, the Royal National Institute for
Deaf Paopte {RNIDY, ragistersd in England and Wales
No. 454169, It is registered as o Charity {No. 207720
England and Wales and SC036926 Scotland). ANID
is governed by Its Articles of Association. adapted on
14 May 1948, and last amended durlng this financiat
year on 11 Docember 2043,

Tho registered office address is Bakawell Road,
Orwan Southgate, Peterborough, PE2 6XU), RNID's
oblects are to promote and encourage the
preventlon and mitigation of deafness and the batter
treatmant, education, training, ermplayrment and
welfare of people who are deaf or hard of hearing
(wnich expression applies o all those whose hearing
Is significantly Impaireda) and generally to promote.
safeguard and protect tha welfare of such peaple.

RNID has a whally ownaed subsidiary, RNID Activities
Ltd. Intha past the compary has carred out
non-charitable trading activities to reiso funds for
RNID, The subsidiary discontinued oparations in
2018-1% and tha company will remain dormant for
future opersticnal activities (2019: £0).

Governance

Governance Reviow

Prior {o the beginning of the year, the Board

of Trustees commissionad a roat-and-tuanch
governance raview which sought to ensure decision-
making arrangements were as jabust g3 possibla
and aligred with the Charity Governance Code, The
recommendations from the reviaw were agreed In
Juno 2019,

Somae of thesa changes wereimplemented
Immediately such as a number of new Committess
belng established. However, a number of the
recommendations requirec changes ta the
Artletos ot Asseelation and these warg put to tha
Membership 8t our AGM on 11 December 2019. The
specizl resciution was passed by an overwhelming
majority. The moat significant changes included:

+ Theremoval of the restrictions an who could
a Trustess of the Charlty basad on factors
such a5 gecgraphy. Trustees el this nindered
appaintments anet gn entirely skills-basaed
approach was required.

« Anew appaintment process with all future
Trusteas gaing through a rabust, sklls-based
recrultment exercisa prior to baing put to an
election by the Membership.

« Thereductionin the size ¢of the Board from a
maximum of 14 Trystess to.a maximum ot 10 to
alkgw for batter. more in-cepth debats and more
robust decision making.
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« The remaval of the requirement for the Charity
o hold on Anmyal General Meating following a
reduction in atterwiance and engagement at
theso meetings over a number of years. Wo
will continue 1o hokd General Meatings when
important v for '3 ara reu

Trustees are contident that this range of changes
will further Improve the governance of the
organisation but alsa recogrise that contlnued
focus Is required to fully implement best practice
&nd the Charity Governance Code. Tha Board is
committed tokeeping the prindiptes of the Code
unger continual review and will consider compliance
9n an annual basis, An area of particular tocus Is
applylng the pancipla of diversity. Wa ara committed
incroasing civersity st tha Board level and recognise
this will strengthen our decision-making processas.
This Is an important focus of gur recruitment and
appoiniment processes and will also be reflected
Inaur Induction and training of new trustees,

Board ot Trustees.

The Board of Trustees is responsible for tha overat|
governance of RNID, The Board has a maxinmum

ot 10 Trustees all of whom are appelnted by tha
Board In line with the outcome of a Membership
gloction process, All Trustees are appainted for 8
term not axceeding threo years, at the end of which
they are eliglble for rezppointment for a second
term. Trustees are only eliglole far a turthes term in
axceptional circumnstances and only for B maximum
of three years,

Tha Board Rules. Delegsted Authorty Signing Policy
2nd Commintas Terma of Refarence provide ¢larity on
the ¢elegation of decision making to the Executive
2na to individual Committees. The Rules include a
statement of reserved powers for the Board,

Trystees arg required to meet at least thvee times
ayaar. in the yaar up to 31 March 2020, they mat
four imes.

Throughout the Board of Trustees' decision making,
Trustees have had ragard to section 172(1) 2-1of the
Companigs (Miscellaneous Reporting) Regulations
2018. Thera ara numerous examples throughout
this report of how tho charity has engaged with key
stakeholders. This includes, most importantdy, the
{opment of 2 new crganisational strategy as
dascribed on page 10, This process relied heavity on
the input of external stakeholders inctuding awice
range of peaple with dea!ness, hearing loss and
tinnitus, Tha sirategy aiso drew extansively from
tha experienca of stat’, The Board of Trustees has
simed to ensura that strategic dedisions arg inthe
long-term Intesest of sia¥ and existing beneficlaries
whilst also ensuring that they are financially
sustainable and will support our long-term success.

Tho Board has also put in place measures to ensurg
greater engagement and dialogue with staff through
the devalopment of a now People Strategy. Although
this Is yot to ba launchad, ensuring s1aff and athar
stzkehiolder views are consldered indecision-
making ig an impartant principlo of tha strategy.

The out of this consultative and ative
approach will ba reported to the Boarg and will inform
strstagic decdsion-making, Mare on our approach to
peopla can be found onpages 30~32,

This report cantaing numerous important decislons
about the future of tha organisation. Undoubitedly,
the met significent of these is the proposal 1o
withdraw for the delivery of ragulated care provision.
Althaughi it is not always possibla to mest all
axpectatlons, the Board of Trustees has ensured that
theimpact af this decision has taken into acoount our
kay stakehokiars and that this is done as sensitively
a2 possible, The Bosrd of Trustees have reviewsd and
agreed equality impact assessments at every stoge
of this process, This s used as 8 tool to ansure that
tha decision does not have b dewrimentalimpact on
the people we support or our stalf. Regular feedback
on statf morate (including staft XMs) are considered
bath at the Peaple Committes and Cara and Support
Services Quality Commitiee to ensure this strategic
decision is made on up-to-gdate avidence.
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Trustee recruitment, induction and training

Trustees are sppointed through an open and
trensparent recruitment exercise whichimotves
advertising vacancies through promingnt
recruitment websites and media acress the UIC Al
vacancies ara Informed by a skills gap analysls and
succassion planning exercise led by the Nominations
Committaa, The process ls designed to ensura that
the Beard has the fight skills and diversity in order to
deliver the strategy.

All Trustee candidates are sherdisted ana
Interviewed by & panel of the Nominations
Committe betore being recommended to the Baard
{or oppolntment. Recommended candidates are
then put to the membership for cloction prior (o
appointment, '

This year, we have developed a new induction
procesa for Trustees and Commities Members.
This Includes a comprehensive averview of tha role
of Trusteae and charity governance, an overvigw of
strategy and tinances, mesting all members of the
Executiva and undartaking service visits. Through
this process Trustea training needs ara dentifled
and acdressed,

Tha Baard is also provided with collactive waining
whera neads riso, During thig year, the Board
tocaived training on the application of equality
impact assessments to Inform key dedisions.

Committee structure

The Board delegates certainpowersin connection

Audit Committen

The Audit Carmmittes I8 madae up of two Trustes
members and two incependent Membaers of the
Committec. Both Independent Members wera
appointed during the year. All members are
Independent of management. The Committee met
four times during the year to provide aversighs of
tha Charity's risk managemant, system of Internal
control, the outsourced internat audit furction and
external audit procass for the Bozard,

Care and Support Services Cuality Committes

The Care and Support Services Quality Committee
was set up as a time-imited body to oversee quality
and safety Issues until the trangtar of Care and
Support Services, The Committeg provides assurence
to the Beard of Trustees and support tomanagement
on allquality and safety matters In regulated services,
The Committes s made up of two Trustees. As a
resuft of COMID-19, the Comemittee has beenmaeting
with the Audit Committee to jointly monitor Care and
Support risks as describod elsewhers in this report,

Finance Committee

The Finance Committes |s made up of four
Trustees including tha Chalrman and Treasures,
The Committes is rasponsibla for supporting and
advising the Board of Trustees on all financial
matters including budgeling, monitering
performance and forecasting. The Committee also
has tha Impartant role of averseelng the defivery of
tha Finanetal R y Plan and the Tr mation
Programma on behadt of the Baard. The Committee
moets on a bi-rmonthly basis and receives financigl

with the Charity's manag ‘tend istration.
Committees provide meating minutes and repart
back regularty 10 the Board, Dotails of each
Committes are Included below,

Nominastions Committes

Tha Neminations Commities Is comprised of

threa Yrustees Including the Chair of the People
Committee and is responsible for undertaking skills
Buttits and succession planning for the Beard andits
committees. It is responsibla for overseeing Board
accountabllity and appralsals as wall as Icentlfying
and propasirg) new members of the Board and
Committees. Induction, suppor end development.
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| particularly enjoy helping the many
people who come to us for support, and
seeing the difference we can make to

their lives. This is what volunteering is
all about - helping people. carry - Volunteer

3! 1t information on at least 8 montnly basis.

S

Pegple Committeq
The Pecplo Committee s a time-limited body made
up of two Trustees and in place to overseo tha
development of the new People Strategy. It s also

T for reviewtng all strategic relating
to stafl, volunteers and culture In the arganisation,

Streamlined Energy and Carbon Reporting

RNID engaged b building consultancy to assistin
<calculating the greenhouse gas emissions {footprint
intina with the UK Government Streamiined Energy
ana Carbon Reporting (SECK) guldaiines. The
raport produced was compited inline with UK SECR
guidelines and in ling with the Greenhousa Gas
Protocol. All ¢ata used in the report was collectad
tollowing Energy Savings Opportunity Scheme:
(ESOS) Phase 2 guidelines. All calculations wera
made using the 2019 UK Government Greenhouse
Gas Conversion Factors,

For the period 1 October 2018 to 30 September 2019,
RNID has been responsibie for 8 total UK enargy usa
of 5,048,743 kwh. Tolal greerhousa gas emissions
oue to UK energy use has been cakculated as

1078 tonnas of carbon dioedde equivatent. Future
reporting will align with the financial year.

RNID consicers the mest appropriate and useiul
intensity ratio to ba staff full-time equivalent. The
charity has 773 full Ume equivalent statt meaning
that tha tannes of carbon dioxide per full time
equivalent statf 19 139,

RNIDis committed to reducing its enengy usa and
greenhouse gas omissiona, During the reparting
paricd. tha folkeving action has been teken to
Impeove energy afficiancy and reduce emissions:

Lignting: we have continued our progremme of
reptacement LED lightlng ang occupancy sensors
that will tum lights on/otf automatically.

Appliances: we havea our programme of repiacement
of white idtchen goods to ‘A«+' rated appliances. This
will rasuft In 40% less energy usaga to an equivatent
A-rated model.

Bollar optimisation: we continue to optimige our
Domestic Hat Water boilera and recalibrate of space
heating contrats to reduce energy consumption. This
inchudes the reduction of thermostat temperatures
in summer months,

Awarenass: Wa nava begun to Improva statt
awareness of anergy managemant through good
housekeeping measures, This inctudes staff being
encauraged o switch off scroens and PC's when
they leave their dasks,

Trustoo emalurnents

The Trustees of the Charity, who comprise the:
Board, did not receive any remuneration during

the period. RNID purchases incemnity insurance 1o
protectit and its Trustees and officers from losses
arising trom a wrongtul act by its Trustees or officers:
and to indermndly them ngalinst thalr legal liability
arising trom any clalim against them. The premium for
this cover was £10.349 (2018-19: £8,980).
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Management
Employees and Volunteers

This financia year we have embedded our Executive
Group and increased the visibllity of senior leaders
throughout the grganisation. We changed the
mambarship of our Sanior Laadership Tasm to
strengthen collabosation across functions and
Inchude wider participation in the development

of aur future strategy.

We have ¢continued to develop our engagement
strategy by increasing tha fraquency af our Senlar
Leadership led 'huddies’ and Breok?ast with the
Chlef Executive evanis, Wa hava atso embraced new
technologles and rolled out naw digital tools acsoss
the charity, inchuding Microsoft Teams and Yammer,
to Incrgasa siafl collaboration and communication,
These new tools hava also enabled us to create a
rolling programma of accessible weekly leadership
videos impraving our ability to share important

information in a imely, accessiola manner regardless

of whers our peopls are based. Thesa tools have
baen wel) received by our staff and are Informing the
davelopment of new ways of working for the future.

Thiz financial year has been s year of change for
RNID. Wa have shaped 2 new strategy for the future
andir in our communication channels to
support staff and volunteers onour journey. We hava
establisned a People Committes 10 Support usto
davelop a new People Strategy that will position us
as an employer of chokce, More recently wa have had
0 change our ways of working significantly 1o keep
our paople 5810 within gur services and implement
tha toots and technalogy required to enabla people
to work remotety during the COVID-19 pandemic.,

Wa have also had to reshape our arganisational
priarities as wa furloughed aver 100 statf using tha
UK Government's Job Retentlon Scheme.
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We have established a staff-led Deaf
Awareness Group set up to drive mtemal
culture change and accessibility and to ensu
we have an inclusive working en\rlronment
across our charity for colleagues who are
D/deaf, hard of hearing or have llnnltus

We ran our annual Stat? Big Satlstaction Survey
and Volunteer Survays this year and Introduced
now touch points, including a bespakxe Coronavirus
Survay. &5 our pacple became porsonally and
professicrally affectad by the impact of Covid-19.
The Executive Group and local management teams
had to make difficult, unp nted decisions

We recognise that we need 1o Improva diversity and
inclusion within our charity and this year wa have
establishec s Deaf Awereness Group to support an
intamal Dideal swareness drive, This is staff-low
group which has been sat up 10 drive intermal culture
change and ibility and t we hava an

during this uncertaln tma and it was reassuring

to see that BE per cent of our staff folt supported
by their manager and 74 per cent of staft feft the
organlsation was ¢oing 2 good job of keeplng them
informed during this pertod.

This year we hava continued to {ocus on the health
and wellbeing of our peaple and the Staft Wellbeing
Committee has gone from strength to strength
internally. Wa signed up to the Mind Tuma to Change
Emplover Pledge and produced clear plans of action
demonstrating cur commitment ta end mental
health stigma and giserimination Ingur charity. Wa
hava qualified Mental Bealth First Aiders across our
charity ang Mental Health and Wellbeing Champions
who ara supporting our people indivigually and as
well as helping to break down stigmas and creata

8 sate space tor people to share thels wellbeing
concerns. The Wallbelng Committee has been
instrumental in helping us develop a comprehensive
mental healthresource nub ta support our peoplo
through the pancemic.

inchusive workdng envirorment across our charlty

for colleagues who are Dides!. hard of hearing or
have tinnitus, Wa also continua to hold the Disability
Leader Acgreditation which further demonstrates
our commitment to equality and civersity. As 22 per
cent of pur stalf identlty ns having a disability we are
determinad tobacoms a fully accessible workplace.

We alsa worked closely with Statf Couneil to improve
the diversity of our representatives and toak pasitive
action to encourage staff who are D/ideaf, Hard of
Hearing or from BAME communities te nominate
themselves for election. Our Staff Council continues
to be instrumental in repeasenting The views of our
staff and this year tha Chief Exacutive and Exocutive
Uirector of People have worked closety with tha Chair
and Vice Chair of the Council 1o ensure timelier two-
way communication,
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Wa reeognise that the cavetopment of our people
iskey to our success in delivering our transitiontoa
new strategy and this year we reviewed our appraisal
process and craated & new tool - a Personal
Success Plan. This helps people across our charity
to raftect on thelr work, wellbelng and parsonal and
professional goals threughout the year, Our charity
is changing at a rapid pace and Our new strategy will
not be time bodnd so it i3 Important that wa give our
people flaxible toofs and touch polnts to continually
ravigw priorities and needs in responsa to changing
Internal gnd external grwironments.

Once again, we could not have achioved all we dia
this year without the time and dedication of our
mary voluntaers. Qur volunteers gave up thelr tima
9 SUPDCTT manty of our charitable activities inciuding
community projects and tundraising campalgns.
This year our volunteers have been mare acaptable
and supportive than aver end suppaorted us to phot
many ol ur community activities to online, remote
acthvities =o that we are able to continue supporting
our benetliclaries despite tha restrictions placed on
our work by the COVID-13 pandemic.

Remuneration Policy

We are n complex, diverse organisation with over
800 employees geographically dispersed across the
UK, Itisimpariant that wa are abla to attract, retain
ard reward peopla with the right skills, talerts and
knowledge, 50 we can maat our charitable cbjectivas.

To ensure wa take a fair and ransparent approach
to cur pay 8nd roward we have an intemal job
ovatuation system which places job roles into bands
and hlerarchles. Qur pay bands are published on
our intranat and staff hava visitility of tils n our
intranet. Wa glso pay In accordance with the UK
Gavernment's National Living Wage rate and strive
to pay above this where we have sufficient funding.

Senlor management and setting sanlor pay

The Trustees delagata the implementation of
palicies and the day-to-day management of tha
Charity to tha Chief Exacutive who is assisted
oy the Exacutive Group,

Tha Chie! Executive’s remunerationis agreed by
the Board of Trustees on tha recomenendation

aof the Nominaticns Committgs. in tumn the setting
of the remuneration tor key management personnel
nas baen delagated to the Chief Executhwe with

tho support of the Executiva Director of Feople,
Dedislons on senior pay ard governad bry our Rewand
Policy and axternal benchmarking.
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Engagement

Fundraising: Our achievements
and practice

Itisimpossibla to raviow our fundraising
achievements without firstrecognising all of those
amazing supporters that generousty give thekr
manay 1o help us deliver gur misslon, Without thelr
participatlon and raspanse ta our requests for funds
wa would not be abte to suppart our benaficiarias
with services, campaigns and research. To each and
avery one of you, wo would like to record our thanks.,

Lixe the rest of the arganisation. our fundraising
teams have baen going through significant change
and working 1o reduced expenditurg budgers. Much
of this change was behind tha scenes, changing
ways of warking, improving systems and developing
better insight, Tha benefits of this work willnot be
truly visibla for some time to.come but wa are now
reacy to begln to Innavate and deliver better results
Inthe years to come. Despite this tha team have
maximised their opportunities and defivered some
outstanding results.

It goes without saying that aa wa finished the year
the axtent of the Covid-19 ¢rlsls beganto emerga
and brings with it significant risks to the tundraising
envirgrumany, I is impagsibla ta predict compilately
thaimpact at tima of writing but the sectoris
axpecting a significant shogk that will undoubtedly
Impaet tha next financial year. We are actively
manitoring the daveloplng situation and are working
o mitigate the Impact on RNID whergver possible,

Fundraising highlights

Our income from donations and legacies was £15.2m
in 2019/20 {2018/19: £12.4m}, This was significant
increase in Income from previous years and was
Igrpety down 1o an outstanding legacy periormanca,
which broko all previows records, This should bo
considered an exceptional pesformance snd we
would nat expect to necessarlly seq a repeat of this
in comiing yeara.

Legacy income for 201920 was £1L4m (201819
£8.1m}). We are incredibly grateful to everyono who
nas remembered RND in their Will, the generosity
of people who chase to ghve In this way contirues
to hava a huge Impact on the work we are able to
perform and tha lives of those wa help.

| began to go deaf in my
50s and suddenly work
and socialising became
alt but impossible. I've
left RNID a gift in my Will

because they really care
about hearing loss. saity
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Wa were pleo able to generate £2.5m thyough

Public Fundraising activity (2018/19; £2.9m). We
areincredibly grateful to our generous donors and
tha impact they continue 10 have on the work wo
perform. Individugl Giving activity was impacted

this year as the programma worked to suppart the
charity’s Financial Recovery Plan, generating a profit
of £1.8m {2018119; £1.7m}, Additional setivity will need
to be perfarmed in future years to ensure continued
performancain this area.

As evar wa war 30 vory gratehul te hundreds of
peopla who ran marathons, cycled, baked cakes

and jumped ou? of planes amongst ather activities
daslgned to ralse funas forus,

Qur corparate friends remained loyal

including Boots Hearingcare, Audacious.
Everard Breweries anaBlg cnang:\'/’—\
£; .

Fundraising

£15.2m

income from donations
and legacies

£2.5m

generated through
Public Fundraising activity

Wa wera delighted torecetve a number of generous
donatlons from Charltable Trusts and Foundations
including a new multi-year grant from the Masonic
Charitablo Foundation. This grant will be used to
support twa vital PhD Studentship awards.

At the end of tha year, we held a quiz night with a
difference at Brown's in London, courtesy of our Vica
Prasident, Sir Roces Forte, Qur quiz master was the
wonderful Andrew Marr who led our audience to
raise aver £50,000. The winners, delighted by their
success, wera hosted by Elie Dangoor, Watch this
space for the next date)

Soclal media

66.8k

liking, sharing,
commenting (up 58,1%)

fan growth (up 17.3%)
12m
social feeds {up 95.8%)
364.4k /r :

Brand, communications
and user experience

This was a pivotal ygar for us from a brand eng
communications perspectiva, The Markating and
Communications team was restructured into a Brand
team and allser Experience (UX) team, Withthese
changes wa brought a new focus on delivering value
based onuser needs, and driving engagement with
the brand.

With tha taunch of the 'Fit for Future' programme
wa embarkad on a journey to better understand
our brand and the needs of our uters. We ald this
by commigsloning 1esearch with 3.000 peopla.
inciuding 1,000 people with hearing loss or tinnitus,
1,060 af their fiends and family. and 1,000 of the
general public, We aiso conducted interviews with
deat clubs and daaf individuals, The resegarchwas
used to Inform our strategic priorlties and helped us
to review the RNID brand.

The praject ta launch a new charity website

was started. The wobsite was built entirely
in-houss and was stricty based on more than

100 identified user needs, We adopted a test and
learn approach, st about creating g minimal viable
product end introcuced the Scrum framework to
daliver tha work In sprints,

Our social media channels performed well as a
result of our xey campaigns through the year. Our
tan growthis up 9,829 to 66,795 (up 17.3% year-on-
year), our content was delivered te peopla's social
teeds over 12 millon times (up $5.8% year-on-year}
and 364,415 liking, sharirg. commenting on our
pages (up 58.1% year-on-year).
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Cur fangrowth can ba attributed te our Tinnitus
‘Week campalgn In partnarship with the British
Tinnitus Associstion to get tinnitus research higher
up on the political agenda via a petition which

got over 10,600 signatures. For Deal Awarenass
‘Week we launched our #0on'tBeADonut campalgn
alengside the Laughing to Deat comedy night
headlinad by John Bishop and Russall Howard, Qur
cantent was shared by Stephen Fry, among others
and #Thal2million Christmas cempaign, along with
other announcements was largely responsibia for
tha increasa In engagement.

In terms ot Qur brand partrarships, we warked
dosely with corporates like Curzan Cinemas,

UK Cinema Assaciatian, the British Film instituta
and Prince Chares Cinema to ensurp that we have
acoassibla screening times, Qur trailer about the
Importance af subtitling In cinemas was streamad
#eross over 100 cinemas in the UK during the
screaning of Cscar winner ‘Parasite’,

Fundraising control
and regulation

We continue to be mambaers of the Insttute aof
Furiraising and of the Fundraising Reguiator and
toflow thewr standards and guidelines {including the
Code of Funaraising Practice} as we stive to achieve
best practice in all we do, We are alse regulated, and
ara reqularty aucited, by thg Gambling Commission,

Wa reqularty revigw our processas and procedures to
ensure we, and gveryone we wark with, provide our
SUpporters with the best possible experience and
consistently uphold the highest ethical standards.
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Use of agencies and
third parties

Liker marny other charities, we work with carefully-

professlonal i W) agencies for
telephong tundiraising. In the past we have also
used protassional fundraising agencles to helpus
fundraise in privately cwnod areas, hawever this
activity ceased in 2019720,

We ¢o not use egencies for street fundralsing.

Wa work with agencies 1o help us process rasponsas
toappests and donations received, to print and

mal] on our bizhalf, maintain our supporter databasa
and help us monitor the effectiveness of our
tundralstng ectivitios,

Wo work with any newty-appalnted agencles to
ensura that contracts are s6t up tecomply with
cureant regulations. Existing contracts ara also
reguiarly reviewed to ensure thay continue to meeat
our high stendards. Wo have clear controls in place to
monitor their, and our own. performance, This inchides
mystery shopping. rendom calfl monitoring, and

ciasa monitoring of feedback to Identity and resatve
causes of any issuas that paople may experlence
and to make sure that averyong who works with us to
raise funds complies with ouz nigh standards.

Managing communications

Many ot our supporters want 1o laaw how thelr
donations &re SUPPOrtng our work and Now they Bre
making a differenca. in line with our legal obligations,
we offer peopla the choice of whether they would like
us tokerep them up to date with our work, telling them
heww thery Reve helped and how they can continue to
helpin the tutire,

Wa offer new supporters the appartunity to choose
hdw we Communicate with them and (or what
purpasa - and we hanour those wishes. Wea also affer
everyons we contact simple ways to optout of any
turther communication.

Wa conitinue to ansure that our procassas are
doveloped andimplemented in line with The
Fundraising Regutator's code of practice and where
recquired, wa update our proceases so that they
continue (o be compliant. We continue ta

not selior exchange lists of data with ary tther
charitles or companigs for their marketing or
tungraising purposes.
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People in vulnerable Our commitment

circumstances

Wa will continua to monitar allof our hundraising
activities closely to ensura thay are pertormed to
the highest standards and reflect the wishes and
preferences of all our generous supponers, We
welcome any feedback or comments peaple may
have, Ta get in touch by post or emall, see the last
page of this report for contact datails,

Wa take our responsibility towards supporter care
and, in partieular. to vulnerable people very seriousty,
Members of our in-house Supporter Carer taam ara
all tralned to respond sensitively end appropriately
to any individual showing signs of distress, confusion
or vulnerabibity,

W alsg havo contracts and controls in place, as
described previousty, to ensure all agencias that may
coma Into contact with vulnerable peopie treat them
inline with our policies and values.

Complaints

Wo take every complaint we recgive seriously and
make sure that we Investigate fully and respond
promptly, whera required. For the 12 months to 31
March 2020, wa recelved 31 fundraisingrelated
complains, We received no official complaints via
the Fundraising Rogulator. in order (o ensure that we
provide the best level of service (o the peaple who
support our work, wa regularly monitar tha level ang
nature of feedback thot we receive,

37
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Financial review

After significant tinancial challenges in tha previous
year, 2019/20 was o strong year, in which wa began
o 560 the Denefits of our financial recovery plan,
Thisincluded liquidity Improving, the cost base
reducing, stong Income performance, and anaverall
onarating surphus for the first time th many years,

Wa have continued the 5irong focus onworking
capital management and cost reguction throughout
tha year. As part of the financial recovery plan. we
sold gur Longion-hased head offica In December
2018, end remalned in the bullding through a lease
until September 2020. We used tha sale proceeds

o siqrificandy reguce our dabts  inchuding
completely removing our previous dopondancd on
bank borrowing (the £3m revolving creait facillty
from Liayrts Bank was closerd), This has sgniteantly
Improved our liquidity and has meant that the chanty
is ngw unencymbeored to pursue its charitabla
ohjectives, Wi are currently explering options for our
future London office space, retiecting our leaming
from thg COVID-19 leckdown, with 2n objanthes af
minimising expenditure on oftices o that wa can
spend a greater propartion of our income diractty

in pursuit of our chariteble objectives.

Voluntary income increased significantly as a result
af a strong performance for legacy Income. Thera
was a slight increasa In Care and Support income
dueto higher numbers of service users throughout
the year.

INCOMa was $IgNMCantly (mpagTea in the fingl wovks
of the year, as COMID-19 reduced demand for some of
cur commercial and funded services.

Due to facing patition in the t
tachnningy market, trading perfarmance continued
w siiugylo despite ous Dest eftorts s zpeuad

to thesa challenqes, As o result, we mate the
daxcision to cease selling assistiva products,
akhough we ara currently explering how we can
continue to provide advice to bensaficiaries on thelr
assistiva Technology neods,

Tatal costs reducad largely dua to the cost basa
slalabkiai iy, Ore=uff COSLS in the pravious yaar
associated withimplermenting the financial recovery
plan i ot recur

Netincoma was E1.2m (2008NY: net expenditure

of £6,3m), represanting our first surplus in marry
yoars, and hetping rastora our frea reserves. Due to
using the latest actuarial assumptions. the pension
fund provigion ragucad and this eaw 3 £5,2m gain
{201819: £0,5m gain), Thia Increased the Charity's
surplus to £6.3m {2038N19; £3.8mdeficit).
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Income

£42.7m

Expenditure

£41.5m

Where did our money come from? How was our money apent?

£17.9m 49%

Care & SLopnrt f.are & Suppart

£15.6m 18%

Fundrassing ang athes trading Loca. Engagerent

£4.9m 16%
“aenng ogy & balsrprie & acnniiogy & LRtipne
£3.9m 12%

ioca Engagorment Fundraising costs
£0.2m 4%
Reseatth Research

£0.1m 1%

Inlgrest Pallcy X Campalynding

£0.1m

Po ey & Campaigning

E. How we spend our income

L => 12%

Generating future income

88%

Charitable activities

Fundraising income

£15.6m

We ceassd selling of assistiva tecnnclogy procucts in Aprd 2020

InCome was signdicaniky pmsacian 1y tha tinal vreeks of the year, & COMD-19
refuced damand for Some gt our coryneicial anc funded sersces.
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Risks and uncertainties

The Board of Trustees has overnll responsibility fer
rigk managemens and the satting ot the Charity's risk

The Charity's risk register is trokeninto three
principal risk araas as s way of framing our risk
mar \t activities

H the Board of Trustees delegat

PP 9
authority to the Audit Committae in this Brea and
the Committee receives regular reports from the
Executive Group on the management aof key risks.
Nonatheless, risks are reported ta and discussed by
the Board of Trustees on areqular basia,

Curing the year, progress has been maca on
cmbedding & new risimanagement frameworic Our
ataff risk forum has met regulary to identify and
discuss lower kovel, local risks, This eutput of this
torum reparts directly into tha Executive Group to
ensurg that strategle risks aro infarmed by more
robust departmantal risk management procnsses,
Wa have piso made improvements to our risk register
ensuring that it better rettects the key strategic
rlsks the charity faces and tha actions and timellnes
reguired 1o mitigata these. Wa intend to further
embed anc improve thasa processes in the the:
coming year

As aresult of thesa improvements, Tiustees are
conficdent that the risk profite of the Charity has
beenimproving gver the last 18 months, and i raow
considerably better managed. This is the case In
spite of the fact that the COVID-19 pandemic has
delayed a numbor of koy mitigations that worg
designed to bring areas of higher risk to a more
cautious level. Although we continue to have higher
reskiual risk levels in afl three principal areas than we
would like, wa have clear actions {o bring these down
within clear timeframes.

L)

Principal Risk Area 1:
Establlshing a strong, stablo and financially
sustainable organisation

As dotalled in the “Suanger charity' section (page
13-14}, wa have mada significant progressin
stabilising the charity and ensuring our leng-tem
sustalnability this year, Thao sale of the Highbury
office and the progress en transferring Care and
Suppart servicas to a new provider are two examples
of delivering mitigating pctlons, This has provided
us with a firmer tinancial base trom which to build
longer-term tinancial modelling and the defvery of
& new funding strategy. There is further work toba
dane but the avarall financial risk level nas tallen
considerably”

COVID-19 has posed a short-tann liquidity
concern for the Charity at the end of 2019-20 and
continuas to bo 8 prominent riskin carty 2020-21,
This is being closety monitored by Trustees and
measures hava baen put in place 1 ensure the risk
|s mznaged apprapriatety. This has Included the
use of the Government's Job Retention Scheme, o
working capital loan from Charity Bank 2nd wider
cost-reduction measures such as hokging all non-
essentls! recruitment,

In adcition to these immediate concerns, Trustees
ara overseeing rlsks to the charity’s financial
operating model and ensuring thatit supports
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long-term sustainability and growth. Considerable
corrective action haa baen takan cvar the past 18
months to address issues with tha resilience of our
financial control framework, This work continues but
{ocus has been tampararily diverted to short-tarm
liquicity chaltenges and business cantinuity meaning
that progress has been slower thanplanned in 2020,

Trustees are also clesely manitaring the slsk to

the Charity's incoma, This was a focus prior to the
COVID~19 pandemic as thera (3 a knewn gver-reliance
on legacy Income and a non~diversified funding
partiglic, Thiz has been turther impacted by the
pandemkc with funding and fundralsing maving to
COVID-19-retated causes and delayed or cancelled
fundraising activities. A row funding stretegy is
being developed and brand explared with the aim
af counteracting this risk and driving forward
amuore diversa and attractive funding partfalio. This
will teka tima 1o gevelop end delivar and so the risk
remaing anarea of strategic imporance.

Despite recent progross in stalf engagement

and satisfaction, there continues to ba significant
people risks for the Charlty to manage. Some

of these are historic {retenton, reward oftering),
othars harva arisen or heightenad during the
pandemic {furlough, mental heakih, ofice move,
remete working). The Executive Group and Poeoplo
Committes cantlrue to monitor engagement and
morale as well as oversaeing the developmentof a
new People Strategy, The strategy will act a3 the
overarching mitigation to improve our approach to
peaple. culture, ghversity. roward and vales.

Principal Risk Aren 2:
Dervedoping o charitable offer that reaches the

12 million people In the UK with deafness, hearing
loss or tinnitus

Thao development af the new strategy and proposed
transfer of Care and Support servicas during the
year mark major progressin develaping a charitatie

offer that has greater reach and impact. Thishas
bean further supported by work to revigw and upcate
the charity's brand and to begin the design aof a new
information and advice offer that is being dirottly
infarmed by the naeas of these wha ara Dideal, have
hearing toss or tinnitus, Thers [s mora to oo to deliver
these projects but the foundations are now in place
to begin realising our ambitions In the coming years.
Wo expect the lavel of risk to reduce accondingty,

COVID-19 has pased more immediate risks ta the
safety and wellbelng of our staff and the people we
supportinour Care and Support Services. Monthly
Board meetings are 1aking ptace with a focus on
care services and Issues such as opening services
for essential mainienance works and the provision
of personal protective equipment are being activety
monitored. Contingency plana are in place should
risies materialise. During this time. we have continued
10 monitar standlng risks concarning servica quality
and safpguardirg issues.

CCOVID-19 has hod an impact on tha types of sarvices
that tha Charity is abla to defiver and the warys in
which they can be delivered. Work has been done

10 address thls though shitting some tece-to-face
acthvities to remotaddigital models but thare has,
nonatheless. been recucedc delivery. Trustaes are
awara that thisimpacts significantly on tha people
wa support, some of whom will be in difficuft ana
vulnerable circumatances.

Work began at the end of 2019-20 to explore

how services could be celivered remotely so wo
canmaot 85 many of our benaficlaries’ neads

23 possitde, Trugtaes are alse treating this as
anopportunity to trlal and scale-up successiut
models that we hava been compelied to trial mare
rapidly than we might have ordinarily. This willbe
anintegral part of exqloring and diversifying our
service offer in support of our new strategy albeit
withlimited resources availahla at this point toinvest
consigarably in this offer.
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This has also underscered the need tor the Charity
10 madmisa digital tools to reach wider and mora
diversg audiences and tha risks to the organisation
end beneficiaries if wa do not do so, Trustees are
aware that this requlres infrastructurel work in the
formof new systems. hardware, servers, CRM, etc.
In order to fully realise this ambition, New senior
appointments will be mada to drive forward a new
IT Strategy. Despita tha noed for significant change,
prograss is being made to deliver digitally with
current tools wharever passible.

Principle Ritk Area 3:
QOperating a compliont, well-led and
wall-govemnad charity

Trustees oversee a number of risks retating to overall
compliance, governance and leadership and have
taken action to strengthen these areas throughout
the year. At the Board-level, Trustees agreed the
outcoma of a root-and-branch gavernance review
which transformed haw the charity is governed,
Later in tha year, associated amengments (o the
constitution wera praseniad 10 and agreed by

the membership which further transformed how
Trugtees are appointed and how the Board is run,

One of the changes arising from the governance
revigw was tha introduction of 8 Care and Support
Services Ouality Committes. This hag gverseen
regulatory risks relating to our reguiated care
servitas and recelved regular reports on the
management of quallty matters, sataquarding ared
regulatory perfermance, COVID-19 has presented
sormo additional risks in these areas but tha level of
compliance and quality has remained extremety high
a3 dotallad elsewhere within this report.

Work has also bagun on the modemisation af our
systems, policies and processas which will build

on progress already made in strengthening our
intemal contrel framowerk, Work has begun on the
development of a new policy framework to ensure
that thesa are {It for purpose and accurately reftect
the changing arganisation, This wiil ba supportad
By tha implementation of a naw technology stategy
&nd staff intranat which will consolicate our
systems and gflow for more automated and fail safe
Processss 10 be implemented.

As suUch, there remains work Lo be done to
strangthen this risk erea further but wa are
configent that considerable progress has been made
throughout the course of tha year,
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Going concern

Our financial recovery plan was approved in Octobear
2018, By the end of tha 2019720 year, most of its key
elementa had been delvered - selling our London
head oftice, selling other properties no longar
required for our services, relocating our Finance
taam to Petarborough, and improving commerdal
performance across our trading. commissioned end
requlated services, Thig means tho charily wasina
much stronger financial pasition at the start of the
COMID-19 pandemic that [t has been for many years.

We are confident in our ongeing tinancizl
sustalnabilty, and the proposed transfar of
Care and Support sarvices will further enable
us to grow our irea reserves and invest further
in the charity's strategy.

Since the year end. our focus has been an managing
tha risks created by tha COVID-19 pandemic - 10 out
services, people and finances. Wo hao budgeted for
asmall aperating deficitin 2020721 but now eopact
this defizit to ba significantly targer 23 COVID-19
reduces our income and Increases demand fos our
services. Whilst our financlal pertarmance to cate
remaing streng, we ara not complacent and ara
carefully and proactively managing our tingncial
performance, cantinuing our focus on liquidity and
cost control,

Mitigationg haw been put in place 10 Suppaert any
potential short-term liquidity challenges feced as
aresult of COVID-19, inchuding & £1.5m loan from
Charity Bank's Resilence and Recovery Loan Fund.
COVID-19a an unprecedentad workd event, In which
Itis not possible to accurately pracict the fullimpact
on our finandial parformance. However, based on
comprehensive foracasting and scenario modelling,
combined with the mitigations that hava been put
in place. Trustees are confident that the charlty will
survive this crisis.

As 8 result of these facters, the trustees consider
that it is eppropriate for tha financial statements
to be prepared using 8 qoing concern basts,



Pensions

‘Wa hava operated two trust-based pension schemes
since July 2018 when the defined contribution
section of the RNID Pension Scheme was transferred
to a master Trust run by AON. The RNID scheme now
erdy consists of the defined-benatit assets and
llabilities. Wa closed the definad-benetit section to
new entrants on 10ctobar 2001 and to new accruals
on 31 Mazch 2010, Tho annually calcutated notional
surplus ar dafleit-on the funding of the scheme is
shewnin the Financinl Statements as the ‘penslan
reserve’ and Is deductad from urvestricted funds In
tha Balance Sheet.

Tha last detailed actuarial triennial valuation was
carried out as at 31 Marcn 2018, Follgwing this, a
revised funding plan was agreed with members and
the penslon scheme Trustees. The outcome of this
agreemant |s that pension deficit coniributions
remaln the sena bt the recovery period has been
extended from 2030 to 2034, These contrbutions
will b pausad during the Covid-18 pandemic te
suppert our liquidity management, In adaition,

tha scheme will shara some of the proceeds from
planned asses disposals as they arise.

As part of the Trustees’ Report and Accounts
preparation process. an actuartal valuation was
carried out on 31 March 2020 using methodology
recommenced by Financial Reporting Standard 102,
Thig vahuation showed market value of assets to

be £73.2m (2019: £71.3m) and the cument valug of
liabilities of £71.9m (2019: £72.3m). The nat surplus of
nil, comparad to ane: delicit of £6.0m as a1 31March
2019. Note that the 2018 valuation prepared for the
pension trustees on a technical provisions basls
shows a larger dafieit than this accounting estimate,
The funding plan Is a schathula of deficit-reduding
payments designed to eliminate the defidt by 2034
and the contribution by the Charlty this year was
£1.0m. Further datails ara Inchuded in Note 21
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Reserves policy

Trustees aim to maintain free reserves at alavel that
enables the Cnarity to manage financial risk and
short-termincoma volatility. Free reserves available
for useinclude urrestricted func less the net book
value of tangible fixed assets. as thesa areusedto
carry out tha Charlty's activitias and whera thay ware
not on the open market as at thayear-end. Free
reserves also exclude any deficil reportedan the
pension scheme,

The current policy |s that free reserves should remain
between £5.0m and £7.0rm with a target of £6.0m,
which was calcutated considering the axposura of
the Charity to the risk of any sigrificant losa of
Incoma or unforesaen increasa In costs.

Frea reserves have increased In the year to £3Im
a1 31 March 2020 (2019: £2.7m (re-stated).

1 2019120 2018719
&m £m
Toual urresutetad funas 9.0 34
At bxack ponsion resorve 0 60
Losanrestrictod fixod s5sats (5.9} {152
Aad DACK B3T3 1eIc for sabe [ 8.5

[Tetal 31 271
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In tha provious year, the method used to calculate
fze reserves reflected that the head office was
being held for sale and discountad the lang-term
borrowling, As the head office has been sold durlng
the year and a significant portion of the lang-term
bosrowing has now beaen paid ofl, tha Trustees
bafieve that it is appropriate to revert 10 0 more
conventional calculation for froc reserves and
therefore tha prior year calculation has been restated
o provida ausahul comparative,

Recognising that thisremains below target, and the
risk and uncertainty created by COVID-19, Trustees
hava considered the charity’s 0ngoing liquidity
through the going concern assessment, end given
the additional borrowing in place o support any
ungnticipated cash shortfall. consider thatitia
appropriate for the financial stetements.

Tha Trustees will reviow tha frea reserves targot in
the year ahead in the context of our naw stratagy, the
propased transfer of care and support services, and
the wider economic outiook,
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Grant-making policy

We award research grants to fund world-ctass
research projects that will accalerates the
davelopment of medical treatments to pravent
haarirg kss, restore hearing and allgviate tinnltus.
Wo alsa make grants to increase the numbers

of treined research staf! helping to build future
resaarch capacity, Universities, non-profit research
institutes and technology-led small businesses from
any country ase eligible for funding, axcept where
geographical and arganisational-type restrictions.
aro stated for specific funding schemes.

Wa widely pubilicise our calls fur grant proposals.
W agvertise our grant schemes on our wabsite and
through emails sent out to the research community.
The prapesals wa receltva ere subjected to an
apprapriate level of expert peer review, typically
invalving indeperxient, external reviewersend e
wahuniary independent grant-review panel. Each
réview panel is made up of experts who serve for
athree to flva year term and the panel members ara
liszed on our wabsite. Wa make the fina) decision
about each eward on the basis of this expert advice.
tha relovance of the research to our research
strategy, and our avaifable budgat. We usually

makg payments gvery six months and review
progress ragudarly,

Everyone involved in the grant-applicaticn and
review processis asked to abide by our Research
Programma’s Code of Conduct and Contiict of
Interast poficy. Wa oceasionally award a smafl
aumber of grants for social and techrical research
o help provide the avidence basis for campaigning
and palicy developrient. wa alse award grants io
davelop ous library colfaction, currently housed and
managed by University Callege Londan,
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Statement of Trustees’
responsibilities

The Trustees (who are also directars of RNID for
tha purposas of company law) gra responsible

tar preparing tha Trustees” Report and Accounts
(inciuding the 'Strategic Report’} and tha Financial
Staternents in secordance with applicebie law

and regulation,

Company law requires the Trustees to prepare
Financial Statements for each financial year. Under
that law, the Trustges have prepared tha Financial
Statements Inaccordance with United Kingdom
Accounting Standards, comprising FRS 102 “The
Financial Reporting Standard applicabla in the UK
and Republic of Ireland’ ang applicable law (United
Kingdom Generally Accepted Accounting Practice),
Under company law, the Trustees must not approve
the Financial Statements unless thoy aro satisfied
that they give a true and falr view of tha state of

the offairs of the charitable comparty and the Group
and of the Incoming resources and application of
resources, including tho income and expenditure, of
the charitablo Group for that perlod.

In preparing these Financial Statements. the
Trustees are required tos

Select suitable accounting policies and then
&pply them consistently;

+ Qoserve the mathods and principles in the
Statament ¢f Recommendad Practice: Accounting
andReporting by Charltles {2015);

Make judgements and estimates that ara
reasonable and prudent;

State whether applicable UK Accounting
Standards, comprising FRS 102, have been followed,
subject to ary material departures disclosed and
ecplaingd in the Fingncis) Statements; ang
Prepare tha Finandlal Statements en tha

Qoing concern basis urdess it is inappropriate

to presuma that tho charitablo comparny will
continueg in business.

The Trustees are responsible for keeping acequate
BECOuNting recards that are sufticient to show and
explain the charitabla compary’s transactions and
disclose with reasonaphe accuragy at any time tho
financial pasition of tha charitable company end the
Group, and enable them to ensura that the Flnanclal
Stmemants comply with the Companles Act 2006,
Charltias and Trusteg tnvestmant (Scotland)

Act 2005 and the Charities Accounts (Scotland)
Regulations 2006 (as amendead).

Thoy are elso responsible for safeguarding the
assets of the charitable company and the Group and
henca for taking reasonable steps for the pravention
and detection of fraud and other liregularities. In so
tar 8s the Trustees are aware:

« There Is no relevant audit information of which
the Company's auditons arg unaware,

They hava taken all the gteps that they

Sught to havo taken a3 Trustees in order to
maka themselves awara of aryy relovant audit
information and to establish that the company's
auditars are aware of that information.

The Trustees ara responsitle for the maintenanca
and integrity of tha charitable company's website,
Legistation in the United Kinggem governing the
preparation and di ination of Financial ts
may differ from legiskation In other jurisdictions.

By order of the Board of Trustees, the Trustees'
Repart (incorporating the 'Strateglc Report’)

has been approved by the Baard of Trusteas

and slgned onits behalt y:

John Morgan

C ohay

23 Nevember 2020
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Independent Auditor’s Report to the Trustees
of The Royal National Institute for Deaf People

Opinion

Wa hava sudited the tinancial statements

of The Royel National Ingtitute for Deaf Pecpte (RNID)
for the year ended 31 March 2020 which comprise
Statement of Financial Activities, Bzalance Shest.
Statement of Cash Flows and notes to the financial
statements, including a sumymary of significant
accounting policias. The finandal reparting
framowark that has been applied in their preparation
i3 applicable taw and Unitad Kingdam Accounting
Standards, inciuding Finanelal Reporting Standard
102 The Financial Reporting Standard applicabla

ins the UK and Republic af reland (United Kingdom
Generally Accepted Accounting Practica),

In our opinion the financial statements;

+ give 8 trua arxi fair view of the state of the
charitabla company’s affalrs as at 31 March 2020
and of Its incoming resources and application of
resources. inchudingits Incoma and expenditurg
for the year then ended;

« hava baen proparly prepered In accorcance with
United Kingdom Genarally Accepted Accounting
Practica; and

+ have been prepared inaccordance with the
Charitigs Act 2071, Chanities end Trustee investment
{Scattand) Act 2005 and regutation 8 of the
Charities Accounts {Scottand) Regulations 2006.

Basis for opinion

Wa conducted our sudit In accordance with
International Standards on Auditing {UK) (iSAs
(U} end applicatds baw, Our responsibilities
under those standards are further described in

the Auditor's responsibiiities for the udit of the
financial statements section of our report. We

are incepandant of the charitable company in
accordance with the othicsl reguirements thatarg
relgvant to our pudit of the financlal statements in
the UK, [ncluding tha FRC's Ethical Standard, and
we have fulfilled our ather ethical responsibilites
In pocordance with thesa requlrements. We belleve
that the sudit evidence we hava obitained i3 sulfidlent
and appropriato to provide 8 basis far cur epinion.

Conclusions relating
to going concern

Wa hava nathing to repart inrespact of the tolkawing
mattarsin relation to which the 1Sas {UK) requira us
10 report to youwhere:

a the trusteas’ use of the going concern basis of
accounting in the preparation of the 1inancial
8is nOt nppropriate; or

the trusteas have not disclosed in the financial
statements any identitled material uncertainties
that may cagt signiticant doubt about the
charitable company's ability ta continue to adopt
the going concern basis of sccounting for a period
of atleast twelve monihs from tha date when the
{inancial statements are suthorised for ssue.
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Other information

The trustees ara respansible tor the other

ir \. The ather | i prises tha
Information inclugad in the annusl report, other
than the financial statements and our suditor's
repart thereon. Our opinlonon tha financial
statements does nat cover the ethar infarmation
and, except to the extent atharwise explicitly
stated inour report, we do not express any farm
of assuranca conclusion theraon.

In connection with cur pudit of tha financial
swatements, our responsibility is to read the other
Infarmation and. in dolng so, consider whather

tha other Information ls materlally inconsistent

with the financial statements or our knowledge
obtained in the aucit or otherwise appears to be
materiglly misstated. if wa icentify such material

Ir Cigs or apparent ial misstatements,
wa are raquired to determine whaether therals e
material misstatement in the financial statements
or a material misstatement of the ather information.
If. based on the wor we have performed, we
conciuda that there is a material misstatement

of this ather informatlan, we are required to repon
that fact.

Wa have nathing to repert in this regard,

Matters on which we are
required to report by exception

Wa have nothing to repart inrespect of the fallowing
matters In relation to which the Charities (Accounts
2nd Reports) Regulations 2008 and the Charitles
Accounts (Seatiand} Requiations 2006 raquire us

to repart to you if, in our apinion:

» theinformation givenin the financial statements.
isinconsistent in any material respect with the
trusteas’ report; or

» sufficient accounting records have not been kept:
or

» the flnancial statements are NGtin agreement
with the acoounting recarcs ancretums: or

+ we have not recefved all the Information and
explanations we require for our audit,
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Responsibilities of trustees

A3 explained more fully in the trustees’
respansibilities stetement sat out onpage 47, the
trustees (who are also the directors of the charitable
campany {0 the purpases of company law) are
rasponsible for the preparation of the financial
statements and tor baing satisflad that they give
atnve ang falr vigw, and for such Internal conrol
as tho trustees determing is necessary to enable
the preparation of linandzl statements that ara
frese from materlal misstaternent. whether dus

to fraud or error.

In preparing the tinancial statements, the trustees
are responsibla for assassing the charitable
comparry's ability to continwe a3 a going concern,
disclosing, as gpplicanle, matters related to going
concern and using the going concern basis of
oaccaunting uniass the trustees elther Intend

to iquidate the charitable company of to ceass
operations, or have no realistic altemative but
todosa.

Auditor’s responsibilities for the
audit of the financial statements

‘We have been appointed as ouditor uncer section
4 of the Charltias Act 201 and sectlan s4(1) (&)
of tha Charitias and Trustee bvestment (Scetland)
Act 2005 and report in sccordanca with thg Act
and relevant regulations made or having effect
theraunder,

Our objectives ara to chtain reasonable assurance
about whathar the financial statements as o whola
are froe fram material misstaternent, whather dus
to fraud or error, and 10 issue an auditor's report that
inchuces our opinlon. Reasonable assurance|s a high
fevel of assurance, but 8 nat & guarantee that an
audit conductad in ccordance with ISAs (UX) will

Mways dotect a mat ent whenit exsts,
Misstatements can erise irom fraud of ermor 2nd arg
el if, indivi y of in the aggregate,

thay could reasonably be expected 1o Influence the
‘ecanomic decisions of users taken on the basis af
thasa financial statements.

A further description o1 our responsibilities for
the sudit of tha financial statements is located
an the Financial Reporting Coundil's website at:
www.ire.org.ukisualtorsrasponsibilites. This
description forms part of our auditor's repart.
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Use of our report

This report s made solety to the chariteble
company's trustees, 23 a body, in accordanca with
Part 4 of the Charities (Accounts and Reparts)
Regutations 2008 and Regulation 10 of the Charities
Accounts {Scotland) Regulatiorrs 2006, Our audit
work has been undertaken so that we might state
o tha charltabla company'’s trusteas those matiers
wo gre required to State to them in an auditora
report and tor ng other purposa, To the fuflest
extent permitted by taw, we do not accept of assume
responslollity to anyone other than the charitable
company and the company’s members as a body,
For our audit work, for this report, or for the opinions
wo have formed.

n({{aa hamat

Nazfar Hashemi
Senior Statutory Auditor
For and onbehalf of

Crowa UK LLP

Statutory Auditor
Lomdon
21 Novembser 2020

1]
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As {'ve got older, I've become mare
and more proud to be deaf. | can

do so many things in life. | just can't
use the phone but who cares?
Email is pretty easy. apy

Y/

pro
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The Royal National institute for Deaf Peaple
Compary number: 454169

Statement of financial activities
for the year ended 31 March 2020

lincorporating an income and expenditure account}

Unrestictod Rastrictod Total funds Tatal tunds,
functa funda 200 e
Nots {E000) (€000} {t"0a0) {ro00)
rveorwrvey frowm:
Conatons snd kegacies ] 1363, 1519 15,153 12,442
Care and support 5 924 1 12,925 17,547
Local angogemoent 5 2,261 1704 3,945 31356
Tocnnology B oNTEMNES0 -1 4,969 ] 4369 5,559
Reszearcn 5 193 [+] 193 51
Policy and conpaigning S w0 [:] 10 0
Cnher trading acthities - 473 [+] 473 578
Irrvestmonts 5 [ 0 14 )
Total Income 39,478 5,224 42,702 39,550!
Ex on ralsing funds 7 5,086 ] 5,007 5.857]
o on
Card ond suppert r 20090 L] 20,136 nx
Local engagament t 5518 2045 7,563 7522
Tochnology and ontorprise 7 B.377 2 6,579 7163
Rescaren 7 1188 Aat 1629 1473
Policy sne campsigning 7 515 0 515 817
i
Total mxp u on charitablo activitlas 35088 2534 38,422 300761
Total mp - 30.9%4 2535 aLsos aaenz|
Netincomel{expanditura) 504 588 [T 14.333}]
Actusrial gainal (lossas) on defined banefit
PENSoN SChemes n 5162 a 5142 497
Nart moveinent in fumds 5,666 (%] 5,385 e,n!s)l
Rwconcillation of funcy:
Funds brought forward at 1 Apr] 2019 3393 28319 6.232 10.068!
‘Fw:unludfw\vlrdlt!l March 2020 9.060 3,527 $2.587 6,232!

Bomuits for tho yoar ended 51 March 2018 org shown in correspanding Notes to the Financlal Stotemonts.
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“The Royal National institute for Deaf Peopte
Compary number: 454169
Balance Sheet
as at 31 March 2020
[ 2020 o]
Heta [e'000) (£000}
Flxod axsots
tmonginlo (o0 0330ts 12 262 795
Tangiole fhaa ssssts ] 7.m 15,512
7,473 16.707
Cutment sssots
Swexs 15 2 164
Octitor 15 5.052 4827
Ca5h at bank andn hang 6,508 844
1] 1,562 5,635
Current Uabllitics
Croditory fafing dug within ong yoor 17a 5.219 8.950
Mt Currant sasats 8,343 (1315)
Liabititian
Amount talling ¢hso BTLOY MGre {aN NG yosr e a39 2858
Provision for Kabiiities 20 290 29
Total asaets tesa llabilities i
{mxciuding penalon labllity) 12,587 12205
Dotinod bonotit ponsion schoma assot/ (liabiity} 24 a 6.013
Total et asaats 19 12,587 6,252
The fusts of the charity
Encsawment has 2 58 1]
Restrictod fuds 2 3.459 2m
I — 3,527 2,838
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The Royal National institute for Deat Pogple
Compary number: 454169

Balance Sheet

as at 31 March 2020

Continued

I " 2080 2019,
Note __ _ {['6001 ____{£0UU)

Unrestrictad funds

Unrestrictoa funds exchuing pension Laodity 8,997 12260

Reviustion (asesve 2 2

Porgion rasonvo [ 8013

Loon (939) {2.056)

Total unrestrictod funds 9.060 3393

Total eharity funds 12,507 6.252

The nates on pages 58-91 form part of thase Financial Stotements.

The Fnar "oro B

el behalf oy:

{lbq
s

dof Trustees and sutnerised for [ssue on 23 Novermbas 2020 ond signed on
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The Royal Natlonal Institute for Deaf People
Company number: 4341659
Statement of cash flows for the year ending 31 March 2020
: 2020 2009’
: - Nots (£000} {roce)]
Cath ows from oporsting wctivities:
Mot ez ) \igor HOm OpOFULING » {2481} {133}
Caxh figws from invecting activities:
Interust rocaved 14 6
from £210 of tangibko fbxed a3z0ty 8,856 0
Purchnys of intangible fixad assats {168) (26
Pyurchasg of targ bie fixed asyats {1e1) 303)
Szlo of investments [] 4
Noteathp yH{usad in) Investing sctivities 8523 =n)]
Cash Aows from financing scthvities:
imerest poio [1E13) am
Het cash used In financing activities ) (¢ 10)

Change In cash and cash equivalonts in the reporting period ) 5,064

Cash and casn oquivalents at tho baginning

o (688

o the roparting period (71 1310
Cash and cash squivaleris st the end of the reporting pariod 5,508 Ba|
Cath and cash equivalents consists of:

Casn st Bonk enain nand 5,508 7Y
e e = i - momr - m mm o e s o
Cashand cush aquivalonts =3 5,508 Blb’

Tho notes on pages 58-91 form part of thesa Finandial Statomonts.
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Notes to the Financial Statements

1. General Information

on2 M 2020 tho pany, proviously Tedng &3 "Action on Hearing Loss’ chongod 13 rading namde 1o RNID.
RMID 13 the Eangast charity repraantng tho 12 mulbon paopla with Pesring ke i the UK
RNID méals tho dafintion of & publc bonafit emity uncer FRSI0

Tha Chanty is » private comgany [imitad by guarantoe without shire capital ard i3 incorporoted ond based in the UK.
numpat 454169,

sarwmwwmnammwm (207720} ana Scotana {SOO3ESE),
he sdtios of iy rogt Orton gh PE2 6XU.

Intmwnormcruntybwngwumaz.thohumymrupmotmwmmoblmodwﬁwmmuntmcrw\w

2. Statement of compliance

Tha Financial Proparnd undor tho hi comontion t C]
to falr value, ang in "CO with £pp g STNCarTa in the Unitad Kingaom. Thase are tha Statament of
Rocommendod Proctico (SORF) wwwwwwm«mmls andFinoncial Reporting Stanaara (FRS) 102,
LOQOLISY WiLh L £ o of tha C mzoos,mewmmzonmcrmﬂesmrnmu
mmlﬁwm)mms.wwcr--mh- - 19 2006 (39

3. Accounting poticies

Golng concern

These Chanity Finandial Statenents ire prepeied on a galng concenn basia. Our = Y plan nOctober
2018, By tha ond af the 2019726 year, most of ita ooy clemonts had boon dofverod - mwrwumhmnﬂmm
ather properties na longer TequEred 190 ouF sarvices, relocating our FINaMGe team o . B L

PeSTOMBncE BCISES our LBKHNG, mmmmmrowmmmnnmmmhymmammm finanetal
position at the start of tho SOVID-1S pandomic that It has boon for mary yoBrs. Wa oro corhicor in our ongoing hrancial
Sustainanility, ONC e proposed transter of Care $Nd Support services will Aarther erbld us to grow our frkg rgserves and
trvest further in tha chanty's stratogy.

Sinco tho yoar and, our focus managng tha ri by tha COVID-Yp: ~ 10 o SenVicES, poopia snd
finanoas. YW Mod Dudgoted for a smal aperating dethcht in 2620121, but Pow expact this doficit t be signiticantly by ger oa
COVID=19 rouCes out INCOMD AN iNCraa304 domand for our tarvicos, Whilst our financial performonen to date remeins strong,

W a0 nat comptacent and 8re caretully ond proacthwaly ging porformance, CONNUING our 1ocus on liguidity
and eost contrel.

Mtigations have been put in piace to support any challenges facod a3 o resudt of COWID-19,
inchuding a £1.5m kean from Chaority 8ank's Resil:onca and Rocovery Loan Fund, COVID-19 i3 a0 unprocodantod workd ¢t n
which it 13 Not possinie 20 scourately pred:ct tha AUl ITpact 8 our NNl PETionmance. Howeer, BAse of Comprahensim
foracasting and sconarks modelig, combinod with tha mitigatiors that have been put in place, Trustoes are confident that
tha charity will Survive LS cisis. A result of thiso MActon, tha rustees consider tat it is appropeiata for tha fifancnl
SUNEMONTS 10 b Praparad L3NG & ROINg CONCem basts.

income

Income i macogiisad i the ancial statemgn?ty wher is logolly eritied rocoipt by nt

CON b MO2SLre0 With reasonanle scourscy. It i:daromﬂmmtrmmhmmmmn sccounting pariods.
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Donations
muummgmmmwmm UUSTS 50 COMOMTE NGO M dbecs Markatlng incoere bre
foron hy wher
Logacy
y logacios BCOgNLHd B3 P 03 been gr i na3 boon reconoa.

For rosichuany legacies. tho Charity ondy focognised fogacy incoma on tha eartier of the {Lnad lagacy accounts baing issuod,
o C3n Detng ractived, incorne ean be rofiably

Whan the ¢ritéria for heome recogn.tion hive Mot beon met. then the legacy is Uantad as a contingent asset {see Note 20).

Contracts

Wi TG 10 roCeivD PErOAIC PayTHONTs, RS MCTHILE Br rcogr thary fadl dug ent on
- of v Charity's cor P Incoma 1s accruad if the Chanty s entitied to the incoma.

Grant Incofa

neoma from gr L] tha SoF A, It ls recognizod whan the Charity ™ te tha funds. any porformance

congitiona have beon met. 1t s prodath tha income will ba recaived and the —MOUNT can be Measued relianky. If the gront
reFes Lo @ SpoCHc futurg Whg pariog It will oo coferroc.,

L GrBNTS that elatod gronts, GFONTts. DVO rocognisod in incoma
under r.mrinbhob,ocuvu

Oonated ssrvicos and facilities

0n roceipR. donaod o sarvicos or rocogisod on thair commensal voluo wnon this can
e quantified.

Donated sanvices and gifts in idnd over £20,000 are inchutod 3 DAL NGO &1 g ir4 0 tha relevant Category,
Avghuation of vokmtoar time ghwon to tha Chanty s not in tha Financial s
Expanditure and brrecoverabia VAT

Expenditura s aceournted for n oM peonus Baws i thg periad i which they are Incurroc. Expendiiure on ralsing funasincluday
the Costs Incurted in ralsing donationingome, IBgACY INCOMA, Grivy income and Income from Urading actiMtes, including
Appetonod SUpport oosts,

Expe Ctivith ' ie3 INCAAdING tho BEpOrticned Support ot
mvatnmmuammwmwmmwmmu

060 1eCOg! &1 the leaving date of the of of stafl ond a1 tha best atthe
‘aponditun raquined 1) taTte the cbigation at the reporting aate.
Allocstion of expenditure

Exporciiture ls allocated to the perticutar activity to which the cost relstes. When cxpend:turg relates to maors than one area of
activity, =Y aBch of tha scti on spocifioain Moto 8.

Govarnancs cosls
G costa are witt Y s ana Wit

of thoChanty's actiitias.
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mcummzm
Goanta hy FriDCE Lo or g i umrmliwm hearing ks ond tnnitua Orants payablo are payments
mmmmhmn f thect jocth T Charity. Tho Gronts 810 BCCountod for whnero oltner

o Trustees nave BYroed mpwmgmtmmwm!mammtrmmmlnmmwmmmhﬂm The
Koy condition 1y proguiar mviow by tha Chostty, s thiy Cin B 0f & Sbenonth of 12-MENth a3, &3 $POCHA N T Grant
award lotter,

Taxation

Tha the Chority ond its from 1AxBUON UNGE BOCToN 505 o1 tho Incoma
and Corporation Taoa Act 1938 to th extent that muawwwmmm‘smtummvmimm 1 thass
prafits aro apoliod sobely (01 Crantanle purposes.

Intangibie sxsots

Intangihia Axsets mro SLATGc Al cat, kst accunuistad smorisation. Tha Chority onfy copitalises items costing mon than
£5.000, unloss tho 83501 cost 15 bolow thisz value but ks pert of a barger project whora the viue would bo mara than £5.000
intoied, then it capitnlised,

Amartisation is calculated. Lsing tho stralght-lna metnod, to alocats the depraciatks SMourt of the a3sets to their residual
vak/ga ovor ther oxtimatod useful [ifo o follows:

otangltam g o sumien i
Softwarg 5yonrs

{Costs ] puier 8

Bra rOCOGTISOA BS BN (XPOMTS0 23 INCurTed )

treangtole Jject to review for impairment when

thord i 8N Inlestion of a FeouCtion i eir cammytng vk,

Tangitle azsots

Tangibio orsoty dre STated ot Carst, lets accumutated depraciation. Th Chanty only capiahsay itams costing more tnan £5.000,

unlees the assat oost i beiow this valu but part of 5 BMes Project wherd th valu woult B mong than £5.0001n Lo, thenit
[a capitalisod,

Deprociation i3 providod so 63 to write-of! tha cost af tx: B 2reiGhT-Hno bas! thair usol Incy,
ua follaws:
El_qibl. asaet o TP . . Duration |
Froonokd tono ond butldings :‘;""m "Mmd'l wd (:m)
or g ports Symn
Lensehold propertios 5 years or lessa period if shorter
Fortures, fitinga, Amiture and othar squipment Syears
Computes aquipment - Syoents
Tongible Subjoct tor it whon of arecuctionn thair camying valuo.
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Liea3od a330ts

Prymarta uncar cperating laases are chisgac to (M SoFA b 8 Staight=.no Basi tha poriod of
Stocka

Stock s vakiod 21 tho lower o cost end falr vihag kesd ¢osts, to sefl using an avorsga cost calcutation.
Investments

I n S oo &1costin the Cnarlty's Balanca Sheat.

Cash and cash oquivalorits

Cash ond cash equivzlonts Yin hord o Qlg with banks,

Fund secounting

Unrostrictod {uncs 20 availaoke to Spond on activition that turthor 87y o1 the purpases o tha Charity, Restricted tundsare
funcs that tha donor Ko spodiiled to ba soky usod tor partioudar areas of tha Charity's work.

Permuinent endowment funds o e Copttal lunad whato TUSTDCS N3 Nd pOwif 10 Convert the capital into income.

Pension coste
Tha Crarity eporatos & Jundoed ponsion schama In the UK {the "Schome’). The Schoma has a Detined Banafit Saction,
and praviously b retatively amall Defir hon Section whare e transtarrad Lo o new Master Tust

arrpngemont with affect from 1 August 2018, Pondaien benefita in tho Dofined Beno it Section one refated o e membery' inal
salary at rotiromont (or aarfior If they loave tha Schama befre ratirament) and their length of serviea Accrusl of bonatita undar
the Dofined Benefit Section of the Seheme ceasod with efect {rom 31 March 2010,
Tha current servico cost of tho Cherty's delned penslon Stirema 8 changed 10 the SCREME ASTALS. HOwever CEMSin Costs
#ro chargoa to tha SOFA. This s 2 cnango to provious yoar whera tho epensos will have boen mat dinecty by tha Charity sod
BoCoUNTSd [Gf OUTSiie e pansions distiosures,
‘The Charity cperatis & dafined banefit slan for cartain empkoyesa. A dofined bontfit plan defines the banallt that the

¥ i8 rocaive on utuDlly JCPENEEN? On Cortas feions INciucting 5o, Ingin of £aros and remunoration.
Aantmmm plan [s » pension plan thot is not 4 defined contrioution plan,
A fuSactuasial valuation of the Schema way Carmed out 8% 51 kiarcn 202 by 8 quak!/sd ndepsendant sctusry, based on
membersnip data &3 m 51 Marcn 2018 bt to maks an. for bonofit oULge BNC Member MOVeMenss
during tha parfod. Actuarial gaing end laa3a3 are rocognised on tho foco af tho SoF A 3 nat sctuzral gain of lass on pansions,
Tho ddohined borwalit gbbgation is calculated using tho iNdepondent sctusry's vahiatkon Model. which fomms a/eprasentation of

tha future benafit paymenta of the Schema, which are ther wihe on date. Annually, tho Charty engogas
ncep w i3 10 Cal, g
Tho vaheo i3 u..unmungtm huturo payments using tha hul corporato bong yield curvo to

deriva b girgle wak n g ints sccount the casnfiow profile of the Schoema. Using this method gres
nammmmmofuxmmmnmwmm

Arty pension |lnbility recogrised in the Salance Shaet IN respedt of tha daflnad benatit plan is the presem value of tho ostined
benoti coligation st q tha fa 7 vako of Lo pizn 033013 Bt Ihe reporting dirte, I tha resulting ooligation (s
mmzmmmaurmmmmlmmu am and s not been racognisea in the financlal
Fatements in peconance with FRS 102,

Accrutd of bonetits under tho defined benofit 3oCtion of the Scheme coated with affoct from 51 Maren 2010,
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Tha Group op two dotin n 1plans for its omploytes, A datingd contribution plan i 8 ponsion plan Lndar which
the smplayees and the Group By Toned CoNtbutions Imo 3 seperate entity, Once the contributions have boen paid, tha Group
nas o furthor paymont obilgations. Tha contributions ara recognisod a3 8n @POnsa on the SoFA whan ey Bro U, Amounts
ACT paid 0r0 Shown 33 outstand.ng in the Batonce Sheet.

The ssats af the plan are held sepamtaty from the Charity in indepandently seminlsterad funds.

Short-term employss banafits

‘Short-term bonafita, including holiday pay and Gthar NOA-Menhatany bonalits. ara rocogrizod 29 8N £xXpONSE in tho poricd in
which the 3anvice L3 received.

Contingenciea
CONUNgont sa3uts dro i the Fnancal § i aconomic bongfit &
Tha orily agent asset of U Group g {Nate 20,

Finzncial Instruments
Tha Group has fnonctal 833059 and fnancial Katel:thos of & KN trart qualify as casic. Thaso aro initially recognisod at

Vvalue ana iy st their vakue. Financisl g3sats thal 8re Measured ot foif volug inch.os
RS TMONS 817 Ma2UmOnts In Snort sorm oeposits. Financisl TRAE Ant G2 1F at iS00
cnatingiuds e dabtors, Firorc mersurod ot co3t inchaoe trade Graditors, athor

croditora, currant ond long-term oo, Tha totad of financial pssata were £3.7m (20131 £4,8m) and financtal landties wore £4.3m
{2019: £8.3m),

Related party tranzactions

Tha Group: tror o Chanty and relsted portias, inchud:ng its Subksickiry undertaking RN LD

Activitied Linted, Where appropiate, transactions of § similyr rature e sggrogated unjess. in the opinion of the Trustses.
0y % i3 necessary to the effact of the transactions on the Group Financial Statements (Note 26),

crit " ) et

" L]
Estimates and judgamants are continually avabuaied ond are based on histoncal experionco end 6ther loctars, nchuding

ExpOCtBtions of fullre Gvents that sre believed 1o bo unocr U

Crith g =nd g

Tha Group makes e3timptos enc aSSUMEtons CoNCOmIng the hutur. Tha resitiing acoounting ostimatas will, by dotiraon,
atidorn oo the relzted sctusd rasuits, T and iorts that have a sig 1t elsk of cousing el
BCjStmoNt to the Carmying SMOouNts of tha 3550t and ikabilitios within tho naxt financlal yoar ane adrassod bakm,

1 Legacy tncome

Tha Charity noa oloctad Lo CONLnuG [GCOGNISING resioun] I6gacy reoma on resipt of 1inal sstato Sooounts, o whin c2sh has heen
oG, whert a1t tement conditions have been met. dug (o the nature of underlying asseta snd Rabdities and the time that
frary okapsa botwoon probato and closura, and othor contingendies that can contost tho osiate,

2 Dafined banedlt pension scheme

Tho Charity has ar Y L) PPy PRSI f LBl Cmploy The st of heso Enefits aNe the present

vkt 0f U0 OBEQATHON 060N O a8 MuMbOr of [actons, Inchuding: [ite iogrectancy, ox2at valuationy and tha distount mts on
corporats boneta, Our penisicn achuary ostimates thesn factorns In determizing the nat pension asset in tha Batanco Sheot. The
ASSUMETION Gt Histoncal wanonco and curmont trenda.
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3 iy
FRS 102 requi cost af short YIS 10 D MICORRISEN Wik the GMpkoyits randes The service that

InCreasos thei omitomant. At T 6nd of the (inendal yos:, actual bolklay to bo coarmed Fto tha followtng yoar waa dotorminad.
Tris wits reviewed together with solory costs per employee, to daterming the value of sny holiaay pay socrual.

Trode dabt S8 recopised Bt ther Uanzaction vakue, lexs arry provizion for doubtful debta. The
womtwuwumndublshbmﬂmurmwnrngmItmwmutmnmtmmmmmamnm
0 collect the aMounts outstanding, indluding &y dicationy that dabit will not ba tully recovered,
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4. Statoment of financial activitins for tho year ended 31 March 2019
{incorporating an income and expeandituro sccount)

I Uneestrs 2019 rds209 Total funds 2m9J
€000} {£000) {e'o0o}
Income troms
Donations and logagies 10.780 163 12,443
Incame from cheritable sctiviticy:
Caro ond support 17,547 0 17,547
Local sngagemont 2199 us? 3.356
Technology and enterpriso 5559 0 5,559
Rosoarcn 51 0 5
Policy on campeigring 10 [} 1o
Other tracting activities B0 [} 78
Ivastments [ 0 [
Totalincome 36,730 2820 39,5%0]
Expanditurs on ralaing funda 5,840 n 5,857
Cost ot charitablo sctivitios:
Coro ond support 2207 & FIEEY
Local engagamont 5658 1858 .52
Tochnology 8na entarpriso nsq 5 2,163
Research 820 653 1473
Policy onc cumpolgring 512 5 517
Total Cact of charitabie activitios 35453 2.573 38,026
Total 41293 2590 3,803
Not (oxponditure) finceme (5.563) 230 (63331
Nt pctusrial gain/(loas) on penzions ww [} 497
Nt movemant In funds (4,066) 250 3,835
Reconcillation of funda:
F Breugnt [arward 2458 2609 10.068
Funds carried forward 3393 2,819 5,232)
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5. Income

Unrestrictss  Restrictod Totaltunds tvumstrictes  Resuicted  Tatalfunas!
funda 2020 funds 2020 2020 AeE209  funds 2019 9.
tonn)  (£000) ,  (000) __ (£000)  _ {FOO0) . (£DCO)]

Donations end legacies
Gitta 2495 24 3,699 2857 162 3,889
Lagacias 03 25 nam 792 218 BISI
Sussax Deat Association 0 20 20 0 a2 wn
F 13,634 519 15,153 0779 L1663 12443

Unrestricted  Restrictad  Totsd hunds Unvastrictad
Puncis 2020 turxds 2020

Restnciad  Total tunes
2020  funcs 2119 funds 2019 019,

{0000 _ (FO00) __ (£000) ,__ (£000) __ {£000) __ (000)
Incoma from charitabla sctivities
Corg ond suppart 17926 1 17,925 17,547 ] 17547
Local sngagemeont 2,261 1704 3968 2199 \s? 1356
TachnoloQy snc ontavpelse 4969 0 4,969 5559 a 5,559
Researen 93 0 193 H L] 5k
Policy i 10 0 10 10 [ 10
r- T i e ——— e S~ . -, PRCE——— M~ .M ot B s "
25,357 1705 27,062 25.366 57 26.523"
Unrostrictod Urvestictaa!
funds 2020 funds 2039
f£'000} (£000)
Incoma from trading sctivities
weekly lottery na 356
Other income 161 peel
e —— h—— — e s sk et
473 578.
Unrestrictod Unrsstrictoa
funds 2020 Ty 2079
(e'000) {£000)|
Invextmer iIncoma
Bank Intor g3t receivod on curront
SETOUNT S0 MONEY ON QEpGSit 1% &
fanik riter g4t raceived from
investment company - -
; i ———— -
1 14 ]




66 RND

Notes to the Financial Statements

6. Related undertakings

RNAD Acthatiow | imitar (13459), Sranrl drhantaga Lt (24 5T05), PNID | i (QTS66245), Sutwex Das! Aswariation
(09740664) &nd RNID Servicea L (11769135) are wnolly owned, dorment subshdiaries, nna have therefors nat been
cor The rogi of 8 of these Suosh o &1 Brigy Busine2a Hub, Bakaw Road. Orton
Southgate. Peterboraugn England, PE2 6XU

Arrui freport & w0120 ' 67
Notes to the Financial Statements
7. Expenditure
Dirsat coats (£'000) Support coxts (1°000) Toad (roool!
Stot Other Stot Othar 2020 2019,
Expenditure on ratring funds trom
treding sctivities
Fundralzing costs 1936 1617 ag 540 5,087 5,857
r 1935 1617 854 640 5,007 5.857|
Charitzbla activitios
Care and muppart won 5026 2652 1567 2036 21251
Local sngagoment A5 22 78 s 7.863 1522
Tecnnalogy and enterpriss 29 4510 552 8 5,579 18y
Rassarcn n2 1289 4] g 1629 173
Poliey and campaigning 354 o & & 518 67
——rren . - —
W3 e O 3962505364220 SROZ
Total axponditura 21,263 n,0m 4830 NS5 ALS0S 43883

Experditurd on cnaritaoio BCtivitios was E36 4m {2019: £38.0m} of which £33.4m was from unrestrictad funos (20191 £35.5m)

BN £2 5wk frown retricted functs (2019 £2 6m).

ther costy consists mainly of trovel and subrsistence. font, rotes onc logal faes.

8. Support costa

=

85 ¢ g & 4] 3 g

iR R

B3C2R4E cRCEREE SE ¢ 88 gt
2020
Fundraising 951 wy 129 -1} a o) 9 1533
Cars 8 ppirt uz: 6% 2 s m 3 125 e0n
Locnl ongagomont %9 25 &0d w7 69 539 32 1730
Technoiogy ohd enterpnso 312 249 100 50 15 125 7 Ba3
Resgarch 12 a4 9 5 1 56 128
mm%@ 1 16 ?9 ——— " — 4 48 2 “.‘
Total 2.651 1350 uo8 1369 381 1300 76 8,375,
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8. Support casts {ctd}

E | E- L3 I
) Eg - - g o~ E.—. E -gl
B g it i
L eRakb = & I =,
e hathe'’

ms
Fungroising L3 248 LE ] 16 203 1,354
Coreand support 1855 o7 uzs 205 333 4,942
Local ongagomont 154 382 204 52 b 1810
Technology and ontorprise 587 m 54 12 m &1}
Roseareh 5 85 -] 1 -3 138
Policy B CAmBRGIING i 12 15 3 &7 120
r——— - - _— 1
Total 4116 . 2Lkl 1426 1262 93 10,193

Support Costs went appartioned Lo activities on tho basis of tumover {for Corporate and Monagement), cost
(for Finar ), hoadeount (for infammation Systoma, Poople, Learning and Dovelopmant,

mmtngatﬁupeﬂ;'mucmw).

9, Not exponditure tor tho year

L 20204000 2019009,
This b stated aftor charglngd{erediting):

Interest payadlo:

Bank Intonst, DaNY IOOM i overdrofta wnolly

repayahle within tive yezrs " m
Doprociptions Amortization charge for the yoar 465 796
Lose/(Prafit) an cisposs of fixod aEsets {an A
Land and buikdings n 673
Viehickya and aquipmont ws 32
Lozs on fonvgn caninge ? 9
Audlitors' remunerstion:

Stanstory sudt loe 49 48
Aoanjonal Audit Fea 49 []
Othet NON-pudtit (o0 ] £
Tix acvisory $Crvices 9 3
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10. Grants payabls

Tha oggragate amount af grants mace during the yoar ordod 31 March 2020, analysed by reciniont was:

- el s anw 2020 ' 2059
Number of grants Total (£'000} Total (!.“OM)J

Modlical resnarch into hoaring less
tnxtitution
Linhgrsity Collog o Loncon

King's College Longon
Univarsity of Stathchvda
University ot Sheffield

MRE Instityta of Hearthg Ressaren
University of Sussex

University of Nottingham

Jottns HOpkire Unkorsity Comre) Locknax
Washington State Univorsity
Univenity of Soutrampten
Kational Contor of Blological Scionces (NCBS)
University of Manchester

Bruned Unbrorsity

Oixtord University

Univarsity 0 Combridga

Cord ! Univorsizy

Radboudume

SAS Pragma Theropoutics

Cioricy tstitute of Australla

MRC Harwod

Johns Hopking University

Haratr Medicsl School

Nationa] Contor for Biokogical Scionces, TFR
Bhonics institute

Univirsity 57 MiChigon

Univorsity of Wastam Ontarko
University af Oxford

Nowcasto Univorsity

Pragma Thampeutics

npartal Colloga Lanaon

3
2genEE

”

aﬁEoﬁnnﬂSOJﬁsa
o 3

N T - JETS O - T~ IR Iy~ BT I U P

scecocoeaeccococcclBEEerisBollY
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10. Grants payable (ctd)

[ 2020 010 2019
Numbes of grants Total (£'000) Totad (£60¢)
NYL School of Modicing 1 10 0
Ear Scince Fstitte Australia 1 10 0
unhvorsity of Aucidand | [ 0
Unhvoraity of Buenca Awes 1 e [
Cognasatia, inc. 1 10 a
) 1264 1189

Write backs of underuzed gramts & othes adjustments
Univarsity ot Newcastio upon Tyno Q (e
University of Shefiold 0 (s)
Jonn Hopidrs University Contral LockDax a {2
Amendmonts 10 accounts 0 Q
[ [ (w09}
Totalgrants &7 1264 Lonn]

Of the totd gram funaing mada curing the year, £L.26m (2019 £U9m] retated to DRMETC rasaen projects.

it acdition te e B, ther CRArty et to Aund future grants totaling £2.28m {2019: £2.43m}, which have beon swarced

subjoct to satistactory raviows during the courss of the projoct beng hunded.
Thoeso Nired Nt badn proviaod for i ANID'S Finendal Statoments,

Tho experkiturg for grants sits mainy within the Tecnnology brd ENtormnse’ b for chartetia axpond:turg within the SoFa_

And eport & Ainancind 2019/20 Fir | ] n
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i1 Employees and trustees
l : 2020 209!
('000) {000}
Employess
Staf? costs consist of:
Wigca and salarips 2,670 23614
Socip sacurity casta 1,851 1619
Perzion costs 655 568
L 26978 80
Tott 1odunCancy <Osts in the yem were £75,4625 (2019: £240,752) of which £55,029 wore Docrued Costs ot the yomr and
(2019: £53.516).
l 2020 2]
(Numbar) (N\.mbcr}l
The g of ¥ y win
Care ond support B2 1)1
Local sngagamont m 182
Tocrnology s entorprisa 1) &0
Research 4 4
Policy and campaigring 10 13
Fundralsing and Markeung 4 [t
Finonca. H. s, gy and Y 7 66
r 70 585,
Tha numbaer ot smploy vhasar wis ovar 160,000
{xctuding employer pension contributians) fell within the foliowing bands:
EB0.00T w0 £70.000 ? 4
E70,041 to £20,000 2 2
£60.001 10 £90.000 L] 1
£90.001 2 £100,000 2 i
ET20.00110 £130.000 - 2
£150.001 1o £160.000 1 -

Nong of thoze empiayoes (2019: nd) are in tha dafinog banoth porsion schome, snd all (2019: 1) arg in tha definod contribution

pension schema. Convibutians in the pertsion year 1o the detined contribution scheme werp £45,728, in respect of el

(2013 11 with mof £37,804),
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11. Employoas and trustees {ctd)

Inc, Dension contrbutinhe

Frrl. lon rntritertions
pens

220 e 2020 e
{£q00) (£600) {£7000) (£000) i
Remuneration and bene?its for the Chlsf Exscutive
Officer and gther Key Managemant Personnel
Chinf Expoutive Officor 184 199 178 193
Qther Exacutiva Officers. 3 an 758 792
[key nuanagement personnal 963 1009 934 85|

Koy Nanag s cafined a3
intha yos (2019: 13).

Ahee Baard, Theds were % Executhe Officers in post

INChuod Withun the Latals SCG & & montnly POyMENTs 1o Talos Consulting Lid for tha provision of Company Secretary

until Decomoor 2019,
Trustess

Nona of tha members of tha Board of Trustoes rocaivid any remunoration dunng this yoar (2019: £nil), During the yoar,
& Trustoes {2019: 4) recdivod OTDUrAGMaNts of NOM=privato e and =

{2079 £4,025). The volug of expenscs waiwed wat not matastal,

Totad dofations n tre year from Trustees smountod 5o £6,925 (2019: £125).

g to £5.677

Annugl Report & Financinl W92 73
Notes to the Financial Statements
12, Intangible fixed assats
' : - Aot sa it i
Computer soitwaro consucdon Total
(£000) {£000} teooo)]
Cost
At the boghRning of the yatr 2168 20 2180
Aditions a 156 186
Dispossls {888) Q0 (aas)
Tronstor 175 frs) u
{attne and at the yoar 1458 1 1456
Astirradated amortization
At the Deginning of the yos (L5393} ] (1,393}
Crawpe for yoor {278) q ()
Dispospbe 465 aQ 485
At tha und of th yoar {1204) o (1208}
{Nat book vaiuo st 31 March 2020 251 1 263)
{Nat book vkt at 81 March 2019 75 20 795!

WAtNN INMangioio 55018 0r0 COMPUtRT FOfwarg LHCOr CONFINUCTIN with acest of £11k (2019: £22x}.
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13. Tangible fixod assets

‘é 1
§ L .
IS RTINS A I RTINS
~ - 8. s¢8a - . = 8. =
g e =8 N =8 ¥

R R R R R
Cont
&1 tha boginning
of thoyoor wel 242 154 41 1w 1298 138 853 4 21 1897 N3E8
Additiong 0 0 o az “ n n n a a 88 102
Dispasats (a.788} o () ofsee) (28 (290 {73 L] o (130} (8,950}
Transter ns Q o (n9} [ 86 0 3 o (109) o 0
Atthe end 1
ofthoyesr 0167 282 120 15 _10.545 1356 1o 38 8 2 1855 12400
Accumutstad deprocistion
At the beginning,
of tha yoar {3e68)  (82)  {i39) o (3.688) (ue? {339 (239) [11] o (1568} (5,256)
Cnargo for yesr (309} o 0 3 (51 0 (88) [0} 0 (138 {487)
Dispasols bg) 0 34 L) 26 23 48 0 0 101 5
-
Atthoend
af the year 3379 51 () 0 ase (1 (o) {279) {4} 0 {1EGS) (5139),
Hat boak vatue - ]‘
w31 Warch 1020 6,780 151 [ 16 6861 144 O 104 0 2 250 v
et bk v
531 Marcn 2019 15,365 158 19 41 15,583 1 0 s 1 25 319 15912
Assels undes IO 816 AL dfrec ANc] Srnprts EponctUrl Of L Purehise o Crestion 5! tngible atsats

NGt brought Intowse ot tho Betence Shoot date. Transtors 870 MBOO TOM 330t UNdeT CoNSLrUCtion 10 tha rolovant catogory
©f L2NGIDIE AESAT WON L B84 iS Brought INta use.

The property under cor indy ko the thar Mice to Paterborough trng tha year.
Otnar aquipment Inchudas home appliances such a8 washars end dryers, ion ST, prop chatirs ana coak
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14, Invgstmonts

: 3030 P
(£'000) teoon)|
Fair vaahue of Ireestment portiio st 1 April /] Fy
? - - o (3)
Cost at 31 March o ol
15. Stocks - Group and Charty
|
2020 2053}
[ treoo) _____ (ool
Equipment ond puthcations 2 164
16. Debtors
i
020 2019
[ {£'¢00) (£000)
Trace dettors na 3519
Other dators El ) i
Prepayments and pecrusd income 1901 1286
F 5,052 wn26]
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17.Croditors

2020

m19|

{rooa} (£004)

{a) Amounts tailing due within ona yoar

Annunl Repart & Flrowicral Statamenta 2019/20° Financla) statements

Notes to the Financial Statements

18. Contingent assets - legaci

Tho Trustoes hava baon notitied that tha Charity ks 8 benaficiary af arumber af axtatas for which Lo AMOTLS to DO pakd
10 trw Cranty have not yet beer confirmed, tnviow af the uncertainty over the smounts thal moy be recoived, the Trustees
hurvw Soncuded that tha Contions for Fcognition of theso lgacios nive Ot yat boon mat and scoordingly theso logacics
erenat nthase FArar Prowigons) inticate o potentis value of thess lagocias of £5.6m
{2019: £6.5m}.

19, Anatysis of group nat assats betweon funds

7

Trace creditory LA34 12a
Attrunls for gronts pevanie 268 158
Tecption and tocidl security 433 az?
Laan L] 1683
Othes creditors 125 169
Accnaals Lagy L1919
Dafarrod incoma 1,048 m
¥ 5,19 6.950]
Deterred ifcoma at the beginning of the year ™ s
Amount relorsod to NCome aamiod frim Charitabls scthiticd [£gp]] (31}
Amount calerrod inyest 1,003 3
Deforrad Income at the snd of tha yoar 1,093 73|
2020 2010
I {£°000) {o00)]
(b} Amoynts faling cue sfter mors than oe yos?
Nt abhgations unde bank Ioor s a3 folows:
DUTWHON QNG B Two YIATS 32 a5
‘Detweers twi to five yoora 104 22
over five yeors 003 2489
| 939 2p@s6]

At 3k March 2020, tra Chsrity had dran gewn £nd (2019: £L6m) from its revolving crodit facity 6f £3m. Tha ameunt owing
from this 2Ty S SPown witnin tna 60n 8mounts falling uc within ong yeor.

Amounts ] sfter ong year risda amortgago of £2.7m{201%: £3.2m) payable over 25 yoars, comemencing & Moy
2016, (o purcrasa [va propartios and to onablo tho transfor of adult sorvicas in Westgato on Sea.

Tha mortgage ks socured over tha fivg propoestins and twa OLNOT (roportics.

At 3IMarch 2020, tho total amount owing on tho kern ks £1.0m {2019: £2 9m). Interast is chargod 8t base rate pha 3.25%.
Trv Dose rate was Q10% {2019: 0.75%}.

I_ L ; Total funds’
funds funets funds 2020
{£000) t£000) ool (z-oau)]

Funa balances =1 31 Merch 2020 are reprassntnd by
Intangite fhosd EssaLs %2 0 o 262
Tenglole ficad sszet 5756 1656 o 1212
Current assets 932 2187 68 nsel
Curront llapditles {5,055} (184 0 {s.18)
Long-torm tiapdnies (019} 0 0 (339}
Provie:on for kabdlihes and enarges {200} o 0 {290}
Group nat assets 9,060 3.L59 68 12,581)
Unrastriet ENaawiTnm Total funds
turds Restricied funds funas 2018
(£000) (oo {£oo0) te'ooo}|

Fund balances xt 31 March 2019 are represented by:
Intangiola fhaoa assots 755 0 0 38
Tangio fbcea easats %49 1493 0 15,912
Current sy +.004 1663 va 5,433
Curont txnaies {6.663) {295) a te.950}
Long-term tinhiitias {2.856) [} Q (2856}
Provision for Kzbiktios nd charges (2an 0 0 (291)
Pension Kabiity &0 a a (8,013)
Grouprt avsats 5393 27 68 5232
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20. Provisions for ilabilities and charges

Chargedta
Balaco Income and Qalance
SiMasen 2019 apendilre Sporet 51 Mareh 2020

{£000) (E000} {£00C) {£000)
Provizions for gdapications. f291) 1 0 {290}
As part of tra Group's proporty keasing orrong: thoro s on oblig: T 10 OB COMOQES, ON Sortsin proparties, incurrod
Ourlng the Ufe of tha keass, such a8 wedr and tear. The cost is crurged to the of Joa &3 th g
anses. The o is w0 83 tha leasad
21, Pensions .
RMID 8 fundand ponsior in the UK (tho ‘Senema’). The Scrusma nas o O Section, ri a

ratively el Bofined Cortribution Soction whors alf bere!lts worg rons?omod [ prow MastoerTnsst arangoemont with affect
from 1 August 2033. Pension benafits in the Definod Bane!it Soction sra related to the members’ final saiary at retirement (o
gartier it thay lgava tha $choma boforg rotiroment) ang thair longth of senaco. Accrual of bonutrts uncer tho Dotinod Bonafit
Section of the Scheme caassd with affact from 31 March 2010,

A full sctuarinl vakuation of the Scheme was carmed out ot 51 March 2020 by o o

MOMBDCrEnEp Asts 83 at 31 Mareh 2018 out 0 ek o en for benefit
Meemantts curing tha perioc,

Contnbutions to tho Schama $o¢ tha year Doginning I Asnl 2020 ero cxpoctod te ba £1,292,000, Extepl whare 514108 Otharwise,
tha remainder &1 this FRS 102 afty 1o the Defi Sactior: of the Schemna.
Tha majer BSSUMELONS usod by the actuary waro (in nominal torms} & fallaws:

L A3 015372020 s rsrzon)|
Discourt rate E2 ] Fe
Inftotion assumgtion (RP1) % %
Futisre LPI ponsion Incressas % Lty
Rovahsstion i deferment {RF1) i% %
Azzumod [0 g2pectancics on HTremont o1 50 65 oro:

I._ - Ag ot NIFirm B wt nm?mtﬂ
Atiring tocary - Miies Fil 2
Ratiring tocay ~ Females ) il
Rutiring |/ 20 years timo - Malox 3 el

fRetirng i 20 yeary timg - Fematay 25 25

Anrnl Report & Fir 2019720 19

Notes to the Financial Statements

21, Pensions (etd)

Tha fak vthuo of tha Schema's assata, which are not intordod 10 Do rgalised In tha short torm and may bo subjoct to significant

change before thery ot = W vakua of the ‘which arg for cash Fow proj -]
over long paricdy mid thus inheresitly uncertain, werg:
I Valuo st 31377020 Vaom 1|.’3r2n|9]i
1000s FOR0s
Equity 8688 16.893
Foosa it ermst 1,088 .900
brnchex Linked Gdts 6,208 2,312
Linbiity Hadging 15,661 2593
Curroncy Heoging {334) 43
Insurec ANnuities a9 567
Proparty 272 257
Cash 27718 176
Alernatives 5,701 4083
Fair valus of Scheme asseta 73,253 71.300‘
Tho sctus! roturn on asats aver the parlod was: 3,403 3708

NONG Of T 235013 0f IO SCNOMA &0 hAxStad in AN wh financal iNstnaments and riona of tha as30ts tro proparties or
ther asats uiad by RN,

Prasent vidue of hunded oaligations a2 3
Fair vahuo of Schermo assats 73,253 T.500
Surphus/{geficit) in hnded seheme: 1330 (B_JI_S]]
Presont vatua of unfundad solgstions o [}
Urrecognised actunrtal gaing (lsses) [ o
Surphus? (coticrt} in funded scnoma 1330 (5.3}
AGPAUENT N re3pact of A3341 C0:ling Bnd minutem lunding requirement {1,330) [}
Ot ATSaU ank ) I Delnes Shoat - e e ) N

The surpiua inked to definod denafit scheme is Nota recaverabie AMOUrT ond therafors NS NOLDOEN recogNised in the
in oo Wit FRS 102
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21, Pensions - Charity {ctd)
[ 32020 suzzons]
10003 iﬂoesi
Eoconcillation of cponing end closing belances of thw present
vitue of the deflrid benefit obllgation
BonaTit cbbigation o1 baginning of year b % 0 ] 75,643
Currert senico east 1] [}
ntorast oot 1827 1935
[~ ¥ Schemg participonts ] [ ]
Acnarial (gains)iosses {4,783} 1635
Banatis paid (2,434} {2465
Pry! service cost ] 755
Sottlemonts ] 1]
Busingza combinations ] (1]
Exchange rate ] o
‘Banetit obligation st end of year 71,923 733
31432020 5|f3f20|9|
I_ [ sml
Reconcilation of opening wnd cicging batances of the fakr vatug
aof Scheame a3sets
Fair value of Schoma assets 8t baginning of year I00 69,035
Intenost income on Schame asseta 1694 1776
Ratusnon SEsals, exchxkng ntarest ncoma 109 1932
Contributions by omgloyers. &1} 1022
Contnbutions by Schemo porticipents 0 (]
Bonofits paid {2,438} {2465)
Schemo sdministrativo cost {243) 1]
Busingss compinations ] o
Sattomants ] 1]
Exchange rate 1] (]
?E:m';: Schemo assets at and ot year 73,253 TI.SW:

Annwal Report B Finoncist Statements 2019720 Financial statemonts 83
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21, Pensions - Charity (ctd)
312020 511'.!-’2019:
Luuus £QU0S,
The amounts recognised in profit or kess:
Satnca GOt = NCuding GUTENt BNd RSt $81vice COSTA, BNO SETTAMONTS -} 765
Sarvice Gt ~ baminlstrative cost 243 0
Nat istarast o tha fat defined Boaratlt Ladity 133 159
Tatsl axpensa 316 24
3342020 !113-’?1]!91
Looos £0003
Amount recognisad in Statement of Financial Activities {SoFA):
Actueriol {gaina)ilos3es on the kabilitiey {4,783) 1435
Raturmon as30ts, ehxeing LTtorost incomo {,709) {1932)
Changasin the affect of the assat celing exchuting interast ncome 1230 0
Total actuarial {galn)/loss o be snown bn SoFA (5182 (6a7)
Semlthvity anatysts
tmpactonscnemo |
Chongain Eabilites
a3TUTPLoN N300
A ¥ ¥ L Df"-' . >
uzed to mesTure the scheme dabillthes
Discourn mta Increxsa by 0.25% Decresss by £2.9m
Rato of infation (RP1) Incrasss oy 0.25% Incraaso by £L4m
Assumen M expoctanty st 3¢ 65 Incresss oy hyest Increass by £4.6m
2 Dafbred contritartion schc
The Charity pr 1 i for 1t empioy Athaugh one i3 Now Clozed T New ertars,
l 2020 219!
(2'005) {£000)
The amount recognised 53 an expars for the
cafired contritartion schame was
e et gt g - - - - - .
Current yoar ribarth 655 568,
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22, Charity statement of funds - restricted and endowmaent funds
The purposas of thaso hunda ira coglained on poges 86-48

Batance,
Balarce April incoma  Expanditurn 31 March 2020,
2019 {¢:000) {£-000] rage) 000,
Restrictod
Tho Bath Charity 1493 a an 1,456
Sussex Deat Associstion [ 20 n an
Aged Vaterans Healthy Living” ] 210 {188} s
Logacy Looes 3] a 0 6
Tin Nattional L.ottery Comemamity Fund HTIAS 60 % (55) n
The National Lottory Commumity Fund HTIAC 54 263 {235) L]
Legacy rastrictad to Wolvernampton 50 1] {50} -]
PoppyScottand Aged Vatarons 46 158 [{14] ]
Ernployment programma 1o peopla who a16 deaf of have:
hewing los in Glasgow o« L {8) 33
Hariow Trust Fund 33 o {5) FL]
Logacy rextricted to research 32 L] ] 32
Lagacy restrictod o the bsia of Wight pia] o (8) n
Logacy restrictid t the Sowtn Wiest ragion 28 S [i}] 12
Employmant i Hampstire 25 o o 25
Logacy coatrictd t South Wakis 26 L1 (24) [+]
Sensory sarvices in Ayrsnira® 3 i) (23) [/]
Actersa 1 Fgalth Saltera Foi] 33 [Fh)] 82
legacy (purp i ion} 18 o o 19
MANGCheSter Hatr ta Hotp® 18 L] m 1
VAF Wollbeing for Longer Funa i o [i:1] 0
Logacy rastrictid o the Cangif area 16 L] {16) 0
CGranta rastrictad towsa in Seatisng 16 jr-4 (89) [t
Professor Waiter Marcott's project 15 30 (36 9
Rozoaren ime impraving the uNcorstanding &na
diagnasis of auditory procassing dicardor (AFD) 1 0 {12) [
tn Touch* 12 [ (1] 2
Divon & Commwall 12 s o ”
' Hear Fos Weifors® n 3% 35) 12
Hoe 2 ntir B G 1 n [ o 10
Saltord CCO v thon Murar 9 n [i[7] &
Sylvia Pracas’ rasearch UCL -] o (8) (]
Speciakst Employment Project” 7 138 (129} 1$

eport E Financia) 2019120 ! 03
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22, Charity statement of funds - restricted and endowment funds (ctd)
Batance’
l Baiznce 1 April Income  Expenditura 3t March 2020!
2019(£000} te'aon) cood) . {aoo)
Restricted
Amenity Funds. 6 [} 0 [
Hoar t Holp Lewisham 6 n [ 7
FAopaty Houso - Sttt and Art Room 5 o [} -
Stockpert 5 L) (5) []
Agint Chantanke Trust Doven & Cormwal) 5 o o s
GrightonHZM 5 [} [} s
Lalcaster Againg Together* 5 L] [} 1
Cammunity Navigatar Prajoct [ b {18) 13
Spociakst Employmont Projoct” A 7 (69) 9
Fokty Trust - Ropor Housa Impr ovemont [ %00 [ [T
MCF S57 Sedlay [ a3 ] n
S55x0ng o % 02} (A}
Jobsanse [ bril (668) 58
Bofriending Projoct K [ 33 [ 31
The Crry Broge Trust - Hear t Inform £ CoNNGCT Lonaon [ 0 [ 30
G78ANaita Faaltord [ 2 [ 25
Ginagow Integratod Sensory Servicas® [ 0 2 20
tmpact Funding Partriers - Scottsn Govermmert [ 18 [ 1%
Northerm baiana [ 15 [ 15
Ayrashirs & Aran 1SS 0 0 3 13
‘Sorczony Impairmant Awnrongss 0 9 © 1
North of Tyna Heat taHetp [\ 9 [ 9
DHSSSPS Core Gront [ 7 {22) []
Qther restricted lundy 18 568 {572) 14
Restricted Funds m 3.226 (2,538) . 3,459;
Endowad
Tha Wennington Crurity ] Q [ ]
Endowad Funds A n n wl
Tatal Rastrictad end Endpwod Funda 2,839 3,226 {2.538) 3.827,

*Government-funded
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22, Charlty stotement of furds - restrictad and endowment fund's fctd}

Tha frarpocdas of thirs funds aro EEIINGa on pogas £6-88.
Comparatives for Restrictod snd Endowed huets for 2019 are below:

v : - : tatancs’
I DA 1 apwi Inrame Frpanditure 31Msrch2019]
2R (FONNY {1000} {o0q) (‘DUU)]’
Restrictnd
Tho Batn Charity 153 '] 3N 1433
Tho Natlonal Lottary Cammunity Fund HTIAC a7 340 {388) 5
Moving On” a5 Q {83} 3
Legacy 1estricting 1o Wohernampton 67 0 oan <0
In Touch* 57 25 {70} 12
Logoey rostrictod to South Wles &8 0 (2 2
Tha National Lottery Community Fund HTIAS 48 az [441) 60
Gonatics of Hearing Loss Rescarch 18 [+] ({18) ]
[ tousein ’ 1] 2 -4 18
Hartow Trisss Fung 33 Q 0 3
Loghsy restrictod to tho Cardift siop 1] 0 an 6
Logacy rostriktod to resonrch 52 0 1] »
Logacy restrictad to tho sio of Wignt 0 0 0 30
Ishe oI Wight Befriending senviea 0 0 (30} 0
Legacy restricted (o tha South Wast regicn 28 [+] 1] 8
Logacy restrictod to rosoarch. % 0 {26} 0
Sonsory servicasin Ayrshirg” 2% 0 [v}] 23
Empkaymont prograsmie (e poople who 8re dent o hive -] 19 Ll 41
hearing lossin Giasgow
Marchastar Heas o Help® [ 1 n 1
PoppyScotiong Agod Yotgrors 19 83 (136} 45
Glasgow megratod Sonsory Servioes® ” 0 an "]
Funaraising restrictad (o Ropar Houss ” Q an 0
Restrictad to tha North East 15 0 {15} 0
Waoltarg rights arxt Emplaymenl projects in Scottand 15 0 {15} 0
Hoar 0 Holp Lawisham 1% 0 (B} 1
DIOVNgG tha g and 13 b2 (26} 0
dingnosis of suditony procossing disordes {APD)
Volurmoening in walas* 3 3 {15} 0
Salorm CCO nnevation Fung® 3 n {15} 9
Restrictad legacy (purposs uhder diseusen) 2 7 a L]
Tayside integrated sensory sersces” n [+] {1} L]
Information kne 10 1 ) [}

Notes to the Financial Statements
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22, Charity st of lunds~r and end 1t funds {ctd)
T Batance’
. . Radancn 1Apnl tncome  Expanditurs 31 March 2019
) (E20) ___ (n00)__ Fo00)]
Loleostor Agelng Togathar® [ %) (26} 5
N Emplgyadty Programemo* 9 0 0} [
AQ0a etaroms Healthy Living® 7 20 57) %0
Agim Charitatie Trust Doven & Gormwal 5 0 0 5
How 2intorm & Convoct 5 ] [+] 10
Brightan W24 5 P 0 5
Tuwitus Researeh 5 o {s) 0
Work lor Chango 5 Q {5 "]
RNIB Onding Today Projoct” 4 &9 {s3) -]
Sukenx Doa! Assosiation o w2 ) &6
LogacyLsecs 0 & o 8
Employmant in Kampsrir o 85 9 %
VAF Wollbing for Longer Fund o 35 o 18
Protrssor Walter Marcatirs projact o 15 o 15
Accass to Heolth Salfora [} % {5) 20
Haor For Wetara® o £ {z7) n
Syivin Pradoy ressarchUCL o : o 2
Specishst Enployment Project” o 133 26) 7
GCC Hearing tmp- Training o 5 o 5
Ropes Housa - Staff and At ficom o 5 0 5
Stockport o 5 ° 5
Community Navigator Project o S0 {c8) &
Specislist Evployment Project” o n {68) 4
Benefis of Dea culoren e 1 0 3
Scarborough srea ¢ 1 ] ]
Other resstricte funcs 2 385 (690) %
Restctadfunds 254 2020 o (2590) 27
Endorwed
Tha Wenrengron Chanty 6 e o ]
Endowod Funds
Total Restricted end Endowed Funds 2,609 2820 (as90)  (2.839)

“Gowmmment-tundoed
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22. Charity statemant of funds - restrictad and endowmaent funds {ctd)

The Bath Chatity & ieted 1o p c 7 el for noeds of paaple who ore ded! or hava hearing loza by the
provision of servicgs.

Susse Deaf ASsOCiation GONATIGN L IESTHCIEd to Tha felie! of PEFond resiang 4 Iha CouNTes of EBST 5na West Sustes ahg

tho City of Brighton and Hovo whe & deat or hoed of haarog, RNID mengod with Sussex Oga? Association on | Jty 2018,

Sustex Deat Association is incorpoated in the United Kingdom (company numper B740664). RNID wholly owns Sussex Deaf
which ia » Company Limitod by 00,

Aged Vatersna Hastthy Living I3 8 projact 5o prisdon Information () ekior vaterans with headng kss,

For the usg ang benolit of the Lawds brench,

The Nations] Lottary C: Fund, Q =Haar to Info Support project - Devon end Cornwallis
G173 10 hatp pooplka witn ¢ g ks Emprove tholr contidar 50 0N Naw TD BT Cr MONDga thir haoring loss.
o Lottery C Y Furd, Actulersting |9eas « Huar to inform and Connect project {UK) s onobling us 1o

o ¥ DN Sur [ace-to-1ace i provizion for clder peopke {0gec 50+) with hearing los, particutarly who

we hove found a7 narder to meach. This Inchudes okiar poopko from plack, Asian BN MINOrity 0L COMMUNITICS, olier peopie
ving in car homay and okdar poopke [ng in rursl of romata anees.

A logacy restactod 1o the Welvarhemptsn arga,

PoppyScatiand will provige suppornt for vatornns pgod 85 and ovar, thatr famdias and carers in Loshian, Wo'll ba hetping pooplo
Dy provicing wipt oo 10 i Therm Lo Copo with Thalr neaning ks of Unnitus o regrular drep-ing,
information gwents or homa visits,

To provias furding i Glasgiw for improving tha nesttn, lifa sialtsat, sna it g Beess to \

8nd sorvices, for prcplo who ere denf or have hegring ioss, Thae project works with other pgoncies to peovide information

wmmpmofmmhwnmdamlmtmmanw;ummmum\wor
g OKOP 8 U30! 1ONAM, SUDPOIT W DESCOMONTS B GNEDTIGE POOF KUPPOTT

Mmcmw

Tha Hariow Trust provides funding for paople wid are doat oF have ¢
& logacy MstCtod 10 resosrch,

A lagacy rastrictod 10 tha Esie of Wight.

Agacy restrictod U fufcting inthe South Wost region,

General restriction to Employment servicas in Hampshire.

Alagacy rastyictod to tunding in Seuth Walas,

Ayrzhirg and Arran Intograted Sonsory Services pro cotivornd in pavtnerehip with NI and support pooplo with sonsory
impairment [iving in tha Ayrshira and ATan area. by STeNGhening Custng StrUCTIES. INUOOLCING S0OMoNAl SUPHON SErvices
Such 23 Haar 10 Holp, 8nd raising Bwirancss and tha profko of sonsary imysainmont in tha region,

Annupl Report B Financ; TN9120 Fnanclal ar
Notes to the Financial Statements
22. Charity statement of funds - restricted and endowment furds {ctd)
Accass to Haalth Salford was 3ot up end celiver 6 0L propect Lo im Amangst GPa, 1 P

omia staff working in G Practices snd hastth contres of the barrion encountonad by rosidents of Saitord who aro dost
or expreriones baxring keyy.

A restricted legacy {purpaso isunder discussian).

Manchasiet Hear 10 Help is 8 velunteer-6a sarvico thot pravidies hearing sid Support on 4 ona~to-ona basis andin drop-in
sotungs in communitied ncross Manchastor,

Tha Wallsaing for Langar in Glasgow Fund is fundod by Glasgom Heallh 8nd Socia) Core Partnersnip with U i b support
COTITHANTY BN Thil Y310 design sha. proxg onabing Glasgow resiionts most Moty to
mdmabo!aﬁm{bybnrrﬁmmungo. Povarty and language), L0 Sustain Ui wallbeing anc recduca istlation.

A logacy mTicted 1o furkting in the Cardlf eres.

Ganarol conatior o usdin

Walter "o projectr gating tne o that arg i the pment of Usnes sy
acondition that sfloacts both hoaring and sight,
Funging o be usen p g ing and disgnosia of auditory processing disorder (APD).

Tha tn Toueh projoct aims 19 hefp poopio who Bro deat or navg heardng lasa acrosa Northerm brotana and will specitically targat
those paople ving n the y and i

CGononnl restriction to suppant giderty poople with heartng kass in Devon & Cormwall.

ThumHurFormlmmwrmmmmmmmwemwnmmu.lmIowd:
of hate crime. incr ICIpGTION, of NN representation
hmmmmheramicma

Heas 2 Inform & Connect projact 8im to rocuca tha baviers afien Teced by pecple with Nearng Kis, Supporting therm W rémain
COANOCTEA With tWir farmedkas, fricnda ard tha workd around than, uitirataly recucing feakngs of trotation,

Salford CCG Innovation fund i3 8 grant provided 1o recruit a projoct co-ordinatar to delivor support on hadring less, including
hearing serooning snd tratnlng for stafl ond volurtoors across Shaitorea Housing Schomas in Salford a3 responso to our
Heoaring Matiars report.

Sytvia Prades’ rasearch from UCL into gity cefls ong ouditory nervt damaga,

I3 eimod at anhancing y 61 poepia who arg ¢opt, hive & hesring loss.

mmmmwuwnmnmmismwmzwmmmmmm

Fuding from the Oisabxdity Emplgymont Sorvice.

Amgnity funds to Spend on outings. entestainment CoTLS. gifts, fumiture [or $8rvice wons in Card € Suppart.

Hear to Halp Lawl, s 100 SONACO that prisvk rifg mid suppEOrt o B or basis snd inorop-in
WS in the Lawlse Bt athoty provices i an G aquipment ar $ATVICRS Avaitabie for local pecpla

with henring lozs.
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Notes to the Financial Statements

22, Charlty statement of funds - restricted and endowmant funds (ctd}

Restricted to Roper Houss - Staf? and Art Room,

Stockport b tha rostricted for the purposas of tho branch Poanast to Stockport.

Adint Charitable Trust wishes to support paople with haaring knza in Devon and Carrwall.

Erighton Hear 1o Malp provides henring Akt SURPOrt 6N B ONO-to-0no bisls ANd in Grop=in setlings n Brignton.

Loicaster Aging Togethar is a peer-to-paer information and support project for okder people who 878 dCaf o have hearing loxs
N the Leicestor arod. Volumtears will Support okdar pooplo with information, advise. snd tha kng term managamant of thedr
hearing oids ang henring loes, and provids opportunities for patgle to Same ToQEtHr &4 SNae INFOMAton and expariences.

¥ g Project atms b vop iV BRPFOOCHes "q pocinl i ko for pldar pecpis
GRSt MANCheSter.

Tha Sp ploy g t4 almed at gAnancng ok y o pacpla wh 810 Ceal, Neve 8 nearing
dnniTue Srougr [ of suppart. Tha Sorvica L9 fundod by the European Socal Fund with

Maten Funding from the Disability Employmen: Service.
Foley Trust - Ropa: House!mprovement Fund is to ba used 0 rencvate Ropes House,

MCF 557 Secloy fundis funaing for 2 PHI} stuconts.
§55 KIng tund s Biomad resoarch projoct st Codord urevorsity.
Jobaendo is 0 EL hurdod project 1o support pooplo Into empieymant,
Bafriending Project NI provides furds for bafriendung n ML
ity Brigge Tnist — Hear to Inform and Conrect London is 8 fund towarcs staffing tnd operntional cots of the Hear o
and Connoct prajoct for cikdor poaplo in London,
G748 Rivotta FAAINord L3 & furd i restrictad for research inta restoring nearing loss.

1351 g Senzory Fupport Pt with seniory impakment iving In tra Greater Gtasgow ana Clyoe area
by SrengIhoning mdsting structuros, introducing sdditional supper senvices such s Hear 10 Holp, ond by raising swarenass
and ther prohle of sensory impalmment in the region,

|mpact Funding Partnars - Scottizh Govarnfttent i funding Lo smploy & Tramer t0work with Sky Television on tho working
for changa projoct.

General aohations restricted W be used to benefit Horthern ireland,

Goneral conations restrictad o Ayrezhirg K Arranintograted Sensory Services.

Fund restricted for Sensory Impalrmgnt Awarenoas.

Gonarol rostriction to Hear 1o Hetp service in Rorth of Tyne,

i funang % satary for RNID'S Diroctor,
Othar restricted funds comprises 14 rostrictod funds providing LACome i support of RNID setvzios.

Annual Report 6 2019/20 eg
Notes to the Financial Statements
3. Copital commitments - Charity
i 2020 2019
(‘o) teo0a)}
Controcts for future cagtal ependiture not provised in the
Finpncinl Statemorits - proporty, plant anc oquipment 3 n
24, Oporating fnases - Charity
Asof 31 March 2020, o tatal vakue of mindmum fiture 53 set out bekow:
! 2020 201!
(000 (£000)]
Paymoarnta due
Within ong yoar 872 ™
Batweon one and Lve yeors [7F] 57
r LT 1308)
25, Notas to the cash flow statemant
I 2020 2010'
{rooa) (Fooo)]
N xpend.tura for tha reporting yoor
{23 par tho statomant of financial activities) 1143 {6333}
Adpsstments for:
Depraciation enarge for he voar on tangiks assets 47 492
Amortiaation cnorgo for intangible astats il Y 305
bvten eyt paic 7a m
Intorostichvidond rocolvad () (]
Gainr{less) en dispasal of ntangibke/tangiok 3oty i 23
Decranse in stoek 163 139
Docrapse! (mcreata) in actitors {228} 2132
(Docresse)fincreasa i croditors {1} "2
Docroase in non-curront, long-tarm loen {1917} (8
= in pr 0 m 2
Porish tunaing dofich iy %) (04)
Nt Int{gancrated trom) aperating (2,480 sl
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Notes to the Financial Statements

25, Notes to the cash flow statemant {ctd)

| At VAprl 2019 Cashtiows At 31 March 2020
£600 £000 rano

Anatysts of cash and cash oquivalents

Cash at bank sndin hand [ 5,864 8,508

Total cash and cash equivalents B4t 5.854 &m

26, Related party transactions

Mark Atkinson is the Cniet Excouthvs {sppownted in October 2018) and is also a Director of to Social Cars Institute
far Excalonco (appoifod in March 2016), Thora was £325 charge for training costs (201%: £0), Mark t atse # Dirgctor
of Habirteg Housing Assocition Ltd (appointed in Jan-20). Thero was £9,685 charged for housing sssociation fees.
Linctsary Foster [ 8 Crarity Trustee (appointed in August 2018) and i also the Executhe Dracton of Signaturg {Urading
Brmqt CACPD). Therg was £2.665 chargod hor sgoncy fac, tralning and sttondanco st conforancos (2019: £5,869).

27.Contingent linbilities

Hathonal Gving wage and ceep-ina

Sloep-ins ootur whert FLAT $pane e Aight in an atigred Bedrodm within o Gire home or SLEParted Iving aoCoMMERtion in
order tabe ovaltable shoukd servica users roguing o3sistanco in the nignt. At RND tha sioeping stalt member is paid 8 sloep-in
aliowancn Bnd 1 pakd thoir nommad haurdy rata I wokan t porfonm tasks.

1 July 2018 tho Court of ApPoat NI AT CAT0 workors 066 NOL MGG 1O T MM wigs whve thoy 810 aping,
wverturning o provious EAT dedision in tha casa of Royal Mencop Sockety v Tomiinson-Blake, Howee1, in Feomuary 2019 the
SUPBME COUR (FENTEd POMTLESION [0 it 10 NGST & Axthir appesl and te proviae § Tinal kegal rubng. This rovhess the ssua
Qfwhether these couli e A raquirement for employers 1o provide 2ok Ry 10 S1af1 for AON-CONLroctusl sieep-in hours for
past yaars. For RNID mis coukd invotve calculating top-up poymonta to evar LODO membars ana past mambars of ol owor

8 3ix yauw parkod,

Tha cutcome of the Suprems Court eppesi will ot ba known untd an uncertain date, if the rding overtums tho Appas Court
GBCisoN then govemment legislation may bo needsd to clarity 3 L:atxbises. Dus 10 Qoing lack of legat cerainty
#nd tha dutticufty of moaturing thao px kabdity £ Not consiior that g tor quirarmon
tomake 3 provision has been mat. Our best estimate for the size of this contingent [labibityis that It ks unticey to excooed £13m.

Anvul Report & i 2018520 9

Notes to the Financial Statements

26. Events aftar the reporting yaar

o of ourp "
A OBCISION wid Liken prior ta the #0d of the Mrncis year, 1o case the products business. This was a dificult dodision, taken
aiter SIgNITCant 07TGrta Nad DOCN MAod 10 try to ddlivar & prafhtin ordr to h itablo acthvitips, Tho focys hay G
26 that the Chitrity €an concentrate on partrierships with other Suppliers, to ensure that end members ol nave
BCCeEa to vital procucts.

Thopr ta port of tha ™ in Apri 2020.

Plannhod costs of dosung omounted to 488, 300. This cost was aceruad inta tha 20¥5-20 figures end was mado up of £178,554
general costy of clasura, £182.000 relating toosset disposals ord £127,746 relating 1o tha writs off of $10¢k Peld within praducts
AT yoeat #nd,
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RNID is the trading name of
The Rovyal National Institute for Deaf People.
® A registered charity in England and Wales
| D (207720) and Scotiand (SC038926).
e

RNID is the charity making life fully inclusive 0808 808 0123
for deaf people and those with hearing loss 0808 808 9000
or tinnitus.
SMS 0870 000 0360

Together, we campaign for an inclusive society.
We connect people to practical advice and fund
research to pioneer new treatments for hearing
loss or tinnitus.

information@rnid.org.uk

rnid.org.uk

©00 6

We rely on donations to continue our vital work.

Contact our free, confidential and impartial
Information Line.

JOIN US
o rnid

o @rnid
@rnid
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